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1. Name

historic Wyoming Historic District

and’'or common

2. Location

street & number Rodney Ave. to Mechanic St. & Front St. to Southern Blwd. not for publication

city, town Wyoming ____ vicinity of
state Delaware code 10 county Kent code 001
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
X___ district _X__ public — X occupied ___agriculture — _ museum
___building(s) ___ private —X unoccupied X commercial — park
_ structure _X__both __X work in progress . educational _X _ private residence
—__site Public Acquisition Accessible ___ entertainment X religious
___ object ____in process ____yes: restricted X government —__ scientific
____ being considered __X yes: unrestricted _X__industrial X transportation
< NA —no — military __other:

4. Owner of Property

name ( See Attached List) List of owners maintained on computer printou
at SHPO

street & number

city, town — vicinity of state

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Recorder of Deeds, Kent County Courthouse

street & number 414 Federal Street

city, town Lover state  DE

6. Representation in Existing Surveys

titte Cultural Resource Survey B has this property been determined eligible? ___yes X__no

date 1984 —_federal _X state __county _ _ local

depository for survey records Bureau of Archaeology and Historic Preservation

city, town Dover _ state  pg




7. Description

Condition Check one Check one

_X_excellent —__deteriorated X unaltered X original site

_X good - ruins X _ altered —.-moved date .. _._____ .
_X_ fair ____unexposed

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance
The Wyoming Historic District comprises much of the town of Wyoming which deve-

loped around the railroad to the south of the mill and east of the millpond. It
is bordered on the east by the town of Camden; the other sides of the town are
rural and contain active farms. Streets were laid out on both sides of the
railroad tracks and are both now known as Railroad Avenue. To the east and west
of Railroad Avenue, other streets, Water (now Lake Street), Front, and Second,
were the earliest laid out. Front Street provided access to the town of Camden
before Camden-Wyoming Avenue was laid out.

The Wyoming Historic District consists of 225 sites, 12 of which are vacant
lots. The 225 sites contain 380 buildings and 10 structures. There are 311
contributing buildings, 69 non-contributing buildings, and 10 structures. In
terms of building types, this breaks down as 159 contributing dwellings, 17 non-
contributing dwellings, 29 contributing commercial buildings, 5 non-contributing
commercial buildings, 123 contributing outbuildings, and 47 non-contributing
outbuildings. Most of-the’' contributing outbuildings are identified by
function; 54 are either single or double, gable roofed, frame garages and 12 are
two-story frame barns. The structures include a concrete block bridge, 4
concrete block fences, 2 picket fences, 2 iron fences, and a water tower.

Railroad Avenue was the main street for Wyoming during the late nineteenth cen-
tury and as such had, and has today, both residential and commercial buildings.
Except for the block between West Third Street and West Broad Street (.10, .11,
.12, and .13), there are few post-World War II intrusions. Commercial buildings
are located near the railroad station; on the west side of the street, there are
three stores (.9, .17, and .19) that remain intact. Throughout their history
they have been used as grocery stores, hardware stores, and a basket factory.
Also on the west side of the street is the early firehouse (.21) that now houses
the town hall. At the southern end of the street is the Brady Transfer Company
(.36), formerly an ice house; it is a large brick warehouse that remains much as
it was when constructed in the early twentieth century. At the northern end of
the street is the former W. M. Harris & Son Vinegar & Canning Factory, now the
Three B's Store (.113); to the west of the former factory is the Wyoming mill
complex containing not only the early twentieth century mill, but also four
auxiliary buildings, three of which date to the early twentieth century, and a
miller's house. There is also a commercial area on the east side of Railroad
Avenue; it was formerly the Jenkins Brothers Coal & Lumber Yard (.72 and .73)
and today houses the Chestertown Brick Company.

The two most prevalent styles of architecture along Railroad Avenue are the
Delaware vernacular and Queen Anne styles. Because Railroad Avenue was the
center of town in the late nineteenth century, most of the larger homes of the
more prosperous residents were built there. While the Delaware vernacular
style appears throughout the street (.15, .16, .23, .25, .32, and .35), most of
them are located to the north in the oldest part of town (.3, .4, .6, .8, .77,
and .83). The Queen Anne style became popular in the 1870's, and many examples
are located along the street especially on the southwest side (.7, .14, .8, .20,




8. Significance

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

- _. prehistoric = .. archeology-prehistoric . community planning ... landscape architecture ..  religion

——. 1400-1499 . . archeology-historic conservation ... law ... science

... 1600-1599 . _ agriculture . . ..economics .. literature - . sculpture

.. 1600-1699 X architecture ... education _. military ... social/

... 1700-1799 .. art engineering _ . music humanitarian

_%_1800-1899 .. commerce . ... exploration/settlement _... philosophy - theater

X 1900~ .. communications . .industry -.... politics/government  ___ transportation
: , - invention o — . other (specify)

Specific dates 855 — 1941 ) Builder/Architect NA o o

Statement of Significance (in one paragraph) . .
The Wyoming Historic District is significant as an important late 19th and 20th

century transportation and agricultural center that remains architecturally

intact and reflects the economic development of the town. It is typical of

towns that developed along the Delaware Railroad when it expanded south during

the 1850's. Prior to the coming of the railroad, the area was known as West
Camden; once the railroad arrived in 1855-1856, it was called Camden Station.

The influx of fruit growers which accompanied the railroad contributed greatly

to the economic and architectural development of the town. Because Wyoming's
development is so closely linked to the history of the Delaware Railroad, an
important Delaware transportation system, the Wyoming Historic District is being
nominated to the National Register on the basis of Criterion A. The buildings
that comprise Wyoming show significant development from the 1870's through

1941 and reflect the Delaware vernacular, Queen Anne, Colonial Revival, and
bungalow styles. There are also several significant commercial buildings
remaining in the district. For these reasons the Wyoming Historic District is
also being nominated to the National Register on the basis of Criterion C.

In 1852, a grist mill, a saw mill, and three houses were located near the lake

or pond to the northwest of the present town. The mill pond was created in the
1730's when John Clayton flooded the creek; since that period, there has been a
mill, or mills, on the site, and the cultivation of wheat and corn was, and is,
important to the region.

The advent of the railroad was the impetus for the development of a town at West
Camden. The Delaware Railroad was originally chartered in 1836; however, this
attempt was unsuccessful because insufficient funds were raised primarily

because the Panic of 1837 and the devastating economic conditions that plagued
Delaware and the nation. John M. Clayton, Secretary of State under President
Zachary Taylor, was a driving force behind this earliest attempt.

Thirteen years later the charter was revived primarily through the efforts of
Delaware's Chief Justice Samuel M. Harrington; however, nothing was done until
1852 when the State of Delaware subscribed 9,000 shares of stock in the company
to be paid out of revenue accrued from the New Castle and Frenchtown Railroad.

In 1853 the Philadelphia, Wilmington and Baltimore Railroad became interested in
the railroad. The president of that railroad was Samuel M. Felton; he and
Charles I. duPont became directors of theireorganized Delaware Railroad. .
Company. Thereafter construction was pushed. In 1854 the railroad experienced
more financial difficulties only to be remedied by a bond sale in the amount of
$200,000 guaranteed by P. W. & B. The bonds were not all sold, but P. W. & B.
came forward with money as did the state. On May 4, 1855 the Delaware Railroad
was leased to P. W. & B. for twenty-one years. By August of 1855 the railroad
was completed to Middletown and by January of 1856 Dover had been reached. The
town of Camden apparently had refused to have the railroad built too near be-

cause of the expected noise and confusion; as a result a site west of Camden was
chosen thus Camden did not grow and thrive in the late nineteenth century as



9. Major Bibliographical References

SEE ATTACHED SHEET

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property 95.0
Quadrangle name ___Wyoming Quadrangle scale L :24000_

UTMReferences See attached sheet
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Verbal boundary description and justification

See attached sheet

List all states and counties for properties overiapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/titte Susanne N. Fox, Historian

organizatioﬁ Bureau of Arch. & Hist. Preservation date  August, 1986
street & number 0ld State House telephone 301-736-5685
city or town Dover state DE

12. State Historic Preservation Officer Certification

The evaluated significance of this property within the state is:

____ national ____ state _ X local

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservatlon Act of 1966 (Public Law 89—
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<28, <27, +20; 29, and .30). W0 examples of the Colonial Revival style (.2
and .5) were built in the older portion of the street near the mill.

Mechanic Street, to the west of Railroad Avenue, has smaller houses reflecting
the economic status of the residents. This street seems to have attracted
laborers and less affluent residents. The Delaware vernacular style
predominates as well as front gable worker's houses (.45, .46, .47, and .48). A
church (.60) was located at the southwest corner of Grant and Mechanic Streets.
Unlike Railroad Avenue, which has few buildings in disrepair, Mechanic Street
has several houses in deteriorating condition (.54, .56, .58, .59, and .67).
Queen Anne detail, in the form of bracketed porches, appears on some of Delaware
vernacular houses (.51, .65, and .57).

Adjacent to Mechanic Street are West Third Street, which has a front gable
worker's house (.40) similar to the four on Mechanic Street, and Grant Street
which has a Delaware vernacular house (.40).

Six streets, Front, Second, Third, Broad, Camden-Wyoming Avenue, and Southern
Boulevard, bisect Railroad Avenue. Front Street, one of the earliest in the
town, contains predominately Delaware vernacular houses except for Bethel (.112)
which is a good example of late nineteenth-century eclecticism in its Queen
Anne, Arts and Craft, Stick-style, and Colonial Revival detail.

Second Street is similar to Front Street with its Delaware vernacular architec-
ture. There are two commercial buildings (.117) that probably date from the
1920's. There are also two modern houses on this street (.122 and .123) that
intrude on the architectural unity of the rest of the street.

Third Street appears to have been developed later than Second and Front Streets,
and as a result the architecture is more varied; there are three Queen Anne
houses (.124, .130, and .131), one Delaware vernacular house (.127), two
Colonial Revival houses (.128 and .133), a frame bungalow (.154), and three
modern houses (.125, .126, and .129). The architecture is later architecture
because apparently the Wyoming Institute owned much of the land on the south and
the Stetson and Ellison Cannerv took up most of the north side of the street.
Consequently, most of the houses were built after 1900 when this land was sub-
divided.

Some of the houses on Broad Street appear to have been built at an earlier date
than those on Third Street; this earlier construction probably resulted from the
fact that the land was possibly not tied up with the school. Like Third Street,
however, Broad Street architecture is varied and includes houses of all the
Wyoming styles, including Delaware vernacular, Queen Anne, bungalows, and
Colonial Revival.

The Queen Anne style recurs frequently on the block. Most of the houses are
frame except for two constructed of concrete block (.140 and .141). Included on
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the block is the main building of the former Wyoming Institute (.142), a large
frame gable-roofed building with Italianate brackets and elongated windows.
Wyoming United Methodist Church (.135), a frame Gothic Revival building, is also
on the block.

The next street to the south is Camden~Wyoming Avenue which also reflects a
diversity of architectural styles, including commercial buildings, workers
houses, and Delaware vernacular, Queen Anne, Colonial Revival, and bungalow
styles. The block between Layton Avenue and the railroad contains earlier
buildings than the block between Layton Avenue and Caesar Rodney Street. The
First National Bank of Wyoming (.181), several stores (.169, .171, and .177),
the Wyoming water office (.197), the Wyoming water tower (.197), and a woman's
club (.156) are interspersed between the residences. It is also interesting
that houses of people of different socio-economic circumstances sit side by side
along the street. For example, beginning at the southwest corner of Layton
Avenue and Camden-Wyoming Avenue, there are four early twentieth-century
worker's houses (.197 - .194). To the east across the street there is a
substantial Colonial Revival four-square house (.189) built by a more prosperous
resident.

To the south of Camden-Wyoming Avenue is Southern Boulevard, formerly called
Almshouse Road because it lead to the o0ld almshouse located to the southwest of
the town. Houses on the north side of the street have been included in the
district because they date to the early twentieth-century. While not as ela-
borate as those in other parts of town, they do reflect a variety of styles
including Delaware vernacular, Queen Anne, Colonial Revival (.213), front-gable
worker's houses, and a bungalow. There are also some frame outbuildings (.203
and .202), possibly railroad buildings and a warehouse.

Two other streets, Layton Avenue and Pine Street, complete the district. The
former provides access to Dover; most of the buildings are late for the
district. As with the other streets, this one also contains diverse styles of
architecture. To the north of Front Street are two bungalows (.105 and.106), a
Queen Anne house (.84), and a garage complex (.107). There are few buildings on
the west side of the street between Front Street and Camden-Wyoming Avenue
except for two bungalows (.87 and .88) and a refurbished carriage house (.86);
however, on the east side there are ten houses included in the district.
Several styles, including Queen Anne, (.97, .99, .104) Colonial Revival (.95,
101, .102), bungalow(.98 and .100), and front gable worker's houses (.96 and
«103) are represented. North of Camden-Wyoming Avenue on Layton Avenue, there
are three worker's houses (.89, .90, and .91), a Queen Anne house with a fine
spindlework porch (.92), and two Colonial Revival houses (.93 and .94).

Finally, Pine Street which runs north and south between Camden-Wyoming Avenue
and Southern Boulevard has some fine examples of late Queen Anne houses (.217,
.218, .219, .220, and .221). A two-story frame barn (.216) on the west side and
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a ITULt Dbroker's ofTice (.225) are on the east side. Three modern houses on the

east side intrude on the distriect.
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K-6352

o1 Mill Complex K-5306 and K-5400

Since the 1730's there has been a mill located on this site. The present
complex dates from the late nineteenth century; however, the brick foun-
dation of the mill dates to an earlier mill that was destroyed by fire.
Additions were made to the original mill in the 1930's and 1950's. The
complex consists of the mill and auxiliary mill buildings, millrace,
millpond, concrete bridge, and miller's house.

The mill is a large, frame structure, covered with vertical corrugated
tin strips. The foundation is brick, stone, and concrete block. The
mill has a gabled roof with exposed rafters. A one-story, gable roofed
tower with windows on each side rests on the north end of the mill roof.
An urn shaped airduct with metal exhaust pipe is on the west slope of the
roof. The main facade of the mill has five windows with six-over-six,
double hung sash windows on the second story. On the first story there
are, in two groups, a window with iron bars and a sliding wood door. A
large, wood overhang is to the south with a smaller one to the north. A
loading platform about four feet off the ground is across the facade of
the main building. Gable roofed wings extend to the south and west.

To the west of the main mill huilding is a front gable, frame warehouse
with its facade gable end facing south. There are hinged double doors on
the first storv. A double window is in the gable end. On the east side
of the warehouse are a door and three windows; on the north side there
are two windows on the first story and two windows in the gable end. The
warehouse 1is covered with asbestos shingles and has a corrugated tin
roof. A modern interior chimney is in the north slope of the roof.

To the northeast of the warehouse is a two-and-one-half story, gable
roofed, frame warehouse with concrete pilings in the millrace and a
concrete foundation. The building is covered with corrugated tin. The
rear gable end (facing south) has a double window in the gable end and a
sliding wood door on the first story. The front gable end (facing north)
has an overhanging wood bar at the center of the gable and sliding wood
doors on both stories. To the east is a small, one-story, gable roofed
wing with windows on the east and south sides. A wood door with vertical
boards is on the north side of the wing.

To the north of the warehouse is a gable roofed, frame, double garage
with a concrete foundation; the garage is covered with corrugated tin
siding and has a tin roof. Double wood sliding doors are on the main
facade. An overhanging wood rod with hook covered with tin and a hinged
loft door are in the main gable end.



NPS Form 10-900-a OMB No. 1024-0018
(3-82) Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Iltem number 7 Page 6
TO the east of the mill 1s a one-story, gable rooled, rrame sStorage
building covered with corrugated tin with a sliding door in the north
end. The other walls are devoid of windows. The building is on concrete
pilings.

To the south of the mill and auxiliary mill buildings is a concrete block
bridge that crosses a creek flowing into the millrace creek.

The miller's house sits to the southeast of the bridge and is a three
bay, two-and-one-half story, concrete block house with a concrete block
foundation and with a tin roof and a center ridge chimey. On the north
side is modern second story porch with wood posts creating a covered
patio/garage below. The second story facade one-over-one, double hung
sash windows are located near the end walls. A new modern double window
is on the first story. Across the first story of the facade is a new
porch. The house sits on an inecline.

(Six contributing buildings and one contributing structure)
2 228 North Railroad Avenue (c. 1890's)

This is a three bay, two-story, center hall, flat roofed, L plan, frame
Colonial Revival house with rear interior chimney and modern exterior
chimey to the north. To the rear of the house is a one-story, gable
roofed wing possibly used as a kitchen. One-over-one, double hung sash
windows are on the second story. The first story facade has been
modified with brick facing, new three-part window, and a new door. A
shed roofed porch, supported by modern posts on a brick wall, is across
the facade.

(One contributing building)
.3 226 North Railroad Avenue K5399 (c. 1870's)

This is a four bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, L plan, gable
roofed frame Delaware vernacular house with a modern two-and-one-=half
story transverse wing to the rear. A side shed roofed porch has been
enclosed on the south side. The one-over-one, double hung sash windows
are regularly spaced. A shed roofed porch is centered over the facade
and is supported by modern metal posts. The house is covered with wood
shingles and has a brick foundation.

Behind the house is a gable roofed, frame, double garage with sliding
doors.

(Two contributing buildings)
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i 224 North Railroad Avenue K5398 (c. 1869's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, L plan, frame,
Delaware vernacular house with an interior endwell chimney to the south.
A box cornice returns at each gable end. A center pedimented cross
gable with one-over-one, attic lancet window pierces the facade roof.
The regularly spaced one-over-one, double hung sash windows on both
stories have modern shutters. A porch with flattened hip roof is cen-
tered over the two windows and the door which is paneled at the bottom
and has a glass panel at the top. The porch has spindlework at the top
and in the balustrade and brackets at each post. Screens with brackets
at each corner are on the windows and door. The house is covered with
vinyl siding and has a brick foundation.

A gable roofed, frame, single garage with sliding doors is behind the
house. To the rear of the lot is a modern, brick ranch house.

(Two contributing buildings and one non-contributing building)
.5 220 North Railroad Avenue K-5397 (c. 1880's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, square plan,
frame, Colonial Revival house with a hip roof having a pedimented gabled
dormer centered over the central bay; there is a gable roofed, one-

story wing to the rear. The flattened portion of the hip roof is heavily
moulded. The house is covered with vinyl siding and has a brick foun-
dation. The one-over-one, double hung sash windows are regularly spaced.
The original interior slope chimneys are to the north and south whereas
the exterior chimey on the north is modern. A porch with slightly
flared flattened hip roof is over the first story windows and door and is
supported by modern fluted colums. The front door contains an oval
glass panel. Modern shutters are on the windows and doors.

(One contributing building)
.6 218 North Railroad Avenue K-5396 (c. 1860's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, gable roofed, frame,
Delaware vernacular house with a two-story, gable roofed wing to the rear
and a one-story hip roofed wing to the north. The house has been remo-
deled to include a pent eave with fishscale shingles. The same design is
at the facade roofline and at the gable ends. Six-over-six, double hung
sash windows with moulded surrounds are on the second story whereas those
on the first story are modern one-over-one, double hung sash windows,

The Colonial Revival surround of the front door may also be a recent
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modification. The house is covered with asbestos shingles and has a
brick foundation.

(One contributing building)
.7 214 North Railroad Avenue K-5370 (c. 1870's)

This large, three bay, L plan, two-and-one-half story, gable roofed,
frame, Queen Anne house with two interior ridge chimneys with terra cotta
heads has been altered, hut enough of the original structure remains to
determine its original appearance. It has been divided into three apart-
ments, and it is difficult to determine the location of the original
entrance. Two-over-two, double hung sash windows are on both stories.
Decorative bargeboard is at the facade gable end and the north and south
gable ends. At the top of each gable is a finial; below each corner of
the gable are wood pendants. There is a shed roofed porch with frame
square posts and a tin roof; the porch wraps to the south. On the north
and south sides of the house there is a three-part bay with windows on
both stories. 1In the front gable end, there is a modern paneled door
with eight-part sidelights and a Colonial Revival hood. The house has a
brick foundation.

A gahle roofed, frame garage with a shed roofed wing and sliding doors is
to the rear of the house.

(Two contributing buildings)
.8 210 North Railroad Avenue K-5371 (c. 1860's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, gable roofed,
Delaware vernacular frame house with a rear, two-story, recent addition
and with two interior ridge chimneys. Brackets grouped in pairs are at
the roofline and continue in each gable end. Six-over-six, double hung
sash windows are regularly spaced on both stories. The entrance door has
sidelights and slender engaged pilasters. Across the facade is a flat
roofed porch with fluted columns and a turned balustrade. The house is
covered with vinyl siding and has a briek foundation.

A modern gable roofed garage is to the rear of the house.
(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
.9 200 North Railroad Avenue K-5372 (c. 1870's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, front gable, frame, Queen
Anne store with a small, one-story, gable roofed wing to the rear. The
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facade contains the original nine-part showcase windows on the first
story. The recessed door has a frame screened door with bracket trim at
each corner. Above the door is a three-part transom. Dividing the store
front from the second story is a heavily moulded frame panel.

On the second story are three six-over-six, double hung sash windows. A
nine-part, single sash window is in the attic. On both the north and
south sides of the store are one-story, three-bay porches with flattened
hip roofs, spindlework at the top and in the balusters, and brackets at
each post. The house is covered with vinyl siding and has a brick foun
dation covered with concrete.

A large, gable roofed, frame barn with double sliding doors and a two-
over-two, single sash attic window in its gable end is to the rear of the
store. A small, gable roofed, frame shed is in front of the barn.

(Three contributing buildings)

.10 Anthony's Family Restaurant K-5373

.11

.12 This is a three bhay, two-and-one-half story, gable roofed concrete over
brick house built in the 1940's; it is now a restaurant with parking
lots on both sides.

An early twentieth century, one-story, gable roofed, small frame house
and a modern double garage are behind the restaurant; the house was
moved from the corner lot.

(One contributing building and two non-contributing buildings.)

13 Edgehill Pharmacy

This is a one-story, brick and glass, modern store with a large parking
lot.

(One non-contributing building)
.1l 10 North Railroad Avenue K-5374 (c. 1890's)

This is a five bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, L plan, gable
roofed, frame, Queen Anne house with a protruding cross gable with
fishscale shingles and oculus. To the rear of the house is a one-story
gable roofed rear kitchen wing with an interior endwell chimney.

Smaller shed roofed additions are to the north; fishscale shingles are
repeated in the gable ends. The facade cross gable forms an overhang for a
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small balustraded balcony over the semi-circular porch centered over the
front door and window on each side. Small diamond shaped windows are on
both sides of the central window on the second story. The windows are
two~over~two, douhle hung sash windows. To the north is an octagonal
corner tower covered with fishscale shingles; it has a cone roof with
finial. On the north side of the house there is a three-part bay with
windows on the first story. An interior ridge chimney is in the rear
portion. A box cornice returns at the gable ends. To the north rear is
one~story flattened hip roofed porch with fishscale shingled square
posts. A concrete block fence with iron work gate encloses the slightly
elevated lot.

A large frame, two-and-one-half story, gable roofed carriage house,
facing Broad Street, is to the rear of the house. The facade contains a
large sliding door to the east with a shingled door to the feed loft
above. A large shed roofed, one-story wing is to the south.

(Two contributing buildings and one contributing structure)
.15 6 North Railroad Avenue K-5375 (c. 1870's)

This is a five bay, two-and-one~half story, L plan, center hall, gable
roofed, frame, Delaware vernacular house with a modern one-story addition
to the rear. Interior endwell chimneys are in each gahle end and in the
rear. The two-over-two, double hung sash windows are regularly spaced.
The flattened hip roofed porch, centered over the door and window on

each side, is original to the house, but the decorative posts are a
recent addition. The house is covered with aluminum siding and has a
brick foundation.

To the rear of the house is a frame shed.
(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
.16 4 North Railroad Avenue K-5376 (c. 1870's)

This is a five-bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, L plan, frame,
Delaware vernacular house with a one-story, shed roofed wing to the rear
and a box cornice that returns at each gable end. To the south of the
house is a one-story, flat roofed wing which appears to be of the same
period as the main house even though it has modern brick facing which is
also on the front of the main portion of the house on the first story.

A modern pent eave has been added to the house. The chimneys have new
brick facing; an exterior chimey covered with concrete is on the north
side. The six-over-six, double hung sash windows have modern shutters.
The house is covered with vinyl siding and has a brick foundation.
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A conerete block, double garage is behind the house.
(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
17 2 South Railroad Avenue K-5377 (c. 1870's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one~half story, frame store with Italianate
features including a flattened hip roof. A one~story shed roofed wing is
to the south, and a one-story, tin-covered, shed roofed wing is to the
rear. The second story windows are all six-over~six, double hung sash
windows. The original large six-paned showcase windows are on both

sides of the recessed door; they also contain two panes angled in to the
door. The door, with twenty-four panes at the top and a wood panel at
the bottom, has a transom. The original metal sign holder is above the
tin roof of the porch. The store windows have mahogany sills, and the
cast metal light fixtures in each window appear to be original.

The south wing contains a door and showcase window with six

large panes. The original bracketed screen door is at the front door
which has a three-part transom. A flattened porch with a tin roof is
over the first story of the main building and the door in the south
wing. The porch is supported by simple, square wood posts grouped in
pairs with a wood connector near the top. The store has a brick
foundation.

(One contributing building)

.18 4 South Railroad Avenue K-5378 (c. 1870's)
This is a four bay, one-and-one-half story, frame, Queen Anne house with
a shed roofed porch with square posts and balustrade. The windows are
two-over-two, double hung sash windows. To the front of the north end

there is an exterior concrete block chimey. The house has a brick
foundation.

There are two sheds to the rear of the lot; one is a modern, gable
roofed shed and the other is a gable roofed, frame shed.

(Two contributing buildings and one non-contributing building)
.19 6 South Railroad Avenue K-5379 (c. 1880's)
This vacant store was formerly the Beecher Basket Company which was in

operation during the peach growing boom of the late nineteenth century.
In more recent years the Wyoming Hardware Company was in the the



OMB No. 1024-0018
Exp. 10-31-84

NPS Form 10-900-2
(3-82)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Item number 7 Page 12

building, and as a result the interior was altered. To the rear is a
concrete hlock and frame warehouse complex most probably where the
baskets were made.

The four-bay, two-and-one-half story, front gable, stucco store contains
the original glass showcase windows which protrude forming a deeply
recessed center doorway. On the second story, there are four two-over-
two, double hung sash windows. Solid bargeboard is in the gable end, and
exposed rafters are at the roofline. The store has a conecrete foundation.
A large gable roofed concrete block and frame warehouse is attached to
the store to the rear. To the north of the store is a driveway leading
to a garage which is angled to fit into the area between this bhuilding
and the one house to the north. The attached garage contains a frame
sliding door with six glass panels.

(One contributing building)
.20 8 South Railroad Avenue K-5380 (c. 1880's)

This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, side hall, front gable,
concrete block Queen Anne house, with a three-part bay with one-over-
one, doubhle hung sash windows on both stories. Decorative bargeboard
and attic lancet window are in the gable end. A one-story, shed roofed
porch extends across the facade. At the corners of the porch are
moulded columns which rest on concrete block piers. Conecrete blocks in
a openwork pattern also form the railing of the porch. Fishscale
shingles are at the attic gable end and at the sides of the porch roof.
Rounded, solid, wood brackets are under the roofline.

(One contributing building)
21 Town of Wyoming Office 10 South Railroad Avenue K-5381 (c. 1880's)

This three bay, front gable, two-story, frame office, formerly the fire-
house, now houses the Wyoming town office. It has a one-story, shed
roofed, rear wing. A small, open, frame bell tower surmounts the front
gable end. Two-over-two, double hung sash windows are on the second
story. A double, two-over-two, double hung sash window is between two
doors on the first storv. The office is covered with asbestos shingles
and has a brick foundation.

(One contributing building)

.22 12 South Railroad Avenue K-5382 (c. 1880's)
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This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, frame,
Delaware vernacular house with a cross gable. A flattened hip roofed
porch with metal scroll posts is centered over the front door. An attic
lancet window is in the cross gable; below it on the second story is a
diamond shaped window. The remaining windows are one~over-one, double
hung sash windows. The interior window and door surrounds have bulls-
eye detail at the corners. The house is covered with vinyl siding and
has a concrete block foundation.

(One contributing building)
.23 16-18 South Railroad Avenue K-5383 (c. 1880's)

This is a large six bay, two-and-one-half story, gable roofed, frame,
Delaware vernacular duplex with a one-story shed roofed addition to the
rear. Doors are at either end of the first story with four one-over-
one, double hung sash windows between; they are regularly spaced under
the windows on the second story. The house is covered with vinyl siding
and has a concrete foundation.

A small metal, gambrel roofed utility shed is to the rear of the duplex.
(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
20 20 South Railroad Avenue K-5384 (c. 1890's)

This is a four bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, center hall, gable
roofed, frame, Queen Anne house with two interior, endwell chimneys and
a one-story shed roofed wing to the north. The front gable end has been
chamfered below the gable to form a three-part bay with one-over-one,
double hung sash windows. The bay is covered with alternating panels of
fishscale shingles and weatherboard panels. Decorative brackets are at
the corners under the gable on both stories and each gable end is
covered with fishscale shingles. The screened front porch has plain
square wood posts and a flattened hip roof covered with tin. The house
has a brick foundation.

(One contributing building)
25 22 South Railroad Avenue X-5385 (c. 1890's)

This is a five bay, two-and-one-half story, gable roofed, center hall,
frame, Delaware vernacular house with interior endwell chimneys. A
three-part, attic, lancet window surrounded by fishscale shingles is in
the facade cross gable. The remaining windows are one-over-one, double
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hung sash windows. The front door has flattened pilasters on each side
and a decorative solid wood pediment above. The house is covered with
asbestos shingles and has a brick foundation.

A gable roofed, frame garage is to the rear of the lot.
(Two contributing buildings)
.26 24 South Railroad Avenue K-5386 (c. 1890's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, gable roofed, cen-
ter hall, frame, Queen Anne house with an enclosed front porch. A one-
story bay with windows is on the south side of the house. Decorative
detail is in the gable end and solid brackets are at the roofline. A
three-part bracketed bay with windows is in the first story front gable
end. The brackets are grouped in pairs alternating with single
brackets. An attic lancet window is in the front gable end. The
second story windows are two-over-two, double hung sash windows whereas
those on the first story are one-over-one. The house is covered with
vinyl siding and has a modern metal awning in front of the porch.

A frame one-story gable office is to the rear of the house.
(Two contributing buildings)
27 26 South Railroad Avenue K-5387 (c. 1890's)

This is a four bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, gable roofed, frame,
center hall, Queen Anne house with an interior ridege chimney and a
three-part bay with two-over-two, double hung sash windows on the first
story gable end. Above the bay is a double one-over-one window with
Italianate heads. A lancet window is above the double window. Solid
brackets are at the roofline. A hip roofed screened porch with
spindlework and decorative brackets is across the front of the house.
The house is covered with vinyl siding and has a brick foundation.

A gable roofed, frame garage is to the rear of the lot.
(Two contributing buildings)
.28 30 South Railroad Avenue K-5388 (c. 1890's)
This is a five bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, 1. plan, gable

roofed, frame, Queen Anne house with a one-story, shed roofed wing
having an interior endwell chimney. Modern exterior end chimneys are to
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the north and south of the house. A three-part bay with windows is on
the first story of the street gable end. The front porch has square
wood posts, only one of which appears to he original. At the north end
of the porch is a small enclosed frame room, with two windows facing the
street and one on each of the sides; the room does not occupy the full
width of the porch. This room may be a later addition; however the
panels below the windows appear to be contemporaneous with the house.
The original six-over-six, double hung sash windows are on the second
story of the main portion of the house. The house is covered with
ashestos shingles and has a conerete block foundation.

The house sits on a slightly elevated portion of a large lot. A
concrete block, gable roofed garage is to the rear of the house.

(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
.29 36 South Railroad Avenue K-5389 (c. 1890's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, frame, front gable, Queen
Anne house with a rear interior endwell chimney. A smaller two-story
gable with fishscale shingles at the gable end projects from the facade
to form a modified tower. This gable is chamfered to form a bay below
on both stories and is covered in alternating panels of fishscale
shingles and weatherboard. The main gable end contains an attic lancet
window. Box cornices return at each gable end. The one-over-one, double
hung sash windows have been modified and are now much shorter than they
were when the house was constructed. The front door has an oval glass
panel window in the middle and decorative scrollwork design at each
corner. The flattened hip roofed porch contains spindlework and
brackets. The house is covered with vinyl siding and has a brick foun-
dation.

A modern, two-and-one-half story, double frame garage with apartment is
to the rear of the lot.

(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
.30 40 South Railroad Avenue K-5390 (c. 1890's)

31 This is a three bay, two-and-one-~half story, L plan, frame, Queen Anne
house with a modern addition and attached garage with paved driveway to
the north. There is an interior endwell chimney with a terra cotta
head. A three-part bay with windows is on the front gable and contains
a double, two-over-two, double hung sash window; the remaining windows
are all two-over-two, double hung sash windows.
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A modern metal utiliy shed is behind the house.
(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
.32 42 South Railroad Avenue X-5391 (e. 1890's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, gable roofed,
L plan, frame, Delaware vernacular house with interior endwell chimneys
and a one-story shed roofed wing to the rear. A simple moulded cornice
is at the roofline. The second story windows are regularly spaced two-
over-two, double hung sash windows whereas those on the first story are
double to the south of the entrance. The north bay contains a pro-
Jjecting bay with three one-over-one, double hung sash windows. A flat-
tened hip roofed porch with turned posts and decorative brackets is
across the facade. The foundation of the porch has been covered with
tin simulated to resemble concrete blocks.

(One contributing building)

.33 46 South Railroad Avenue
This is a modern brick and frame ranch house.
A modern shed and a modern garage are behind the house.
(Three non-contributing buildings)

.34 52 South Railroad Avenue
This is a three bay, frame ranch house covered with aluminum siding.
A modern shed is to the rear of the house.
(Two non-contributing buildings)

.35 54 South Railroad Avenue K-5392 (c. 1890's)
This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, center hall, frame,
Delaware vernacular house with an interior endwell chimmey and modern
one-story addition to the rear used as an open carport. Two~over-two,
double hung sash windows are on both stories. A hip roofed porch with
turned posts and decorative brackets is centered over the first story

door and windows. The house is covered with asbestos shingles and has a
concrete block foundation.
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(One contributing building)
.36 Brady Transfer and Storage Co., Inc. K-5394 (c. 1913)

This is a large brick warehouse with moulded brick arches over most of
the windows. Tt was originally an ice factory.

A small, frame, gable roofed office is to the rear of the warehouse.
(Two contributing buildings)

.37 9 Franklin Street
This is a modern frame ranch house.
(One non-contributing building)

.38 This is an empty lot.

.39 This is an empty lot.

.40 204 Grant Avenue (c. 1880's)
This is a three bay, two-and-one-half-story, center hall, gable roofed,
frame, Delaware vernacular house with rear one-story wing and interior
endwell chimneys. The roof is tin on the front and composition shingles
on the rear. The two-over-two, double hung sash windows are regularly
spaced. A small hip roofed porch with square posts is over the front
door. The house is covered with vinyl siding and has a brick foundation.
A modern, frame, single garage is to the west.
(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)

.41 208 Grant Avenue
This is a one-and-one-half-story, front gable, side hall, frame house.
(One non-contributing building)

.42 1 North Mechanic Street K-5349 (c. 1890's)
This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, side hall, L plan, gable roofed

frame Delaware vernacular house with a rear one~-story, gable roofed
wing and one-story enclosed portion the south side. A hip roofed porch
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with turned posts is centered over the first story. The windows are two-
over-two, double hung sash windows. The house is covered with vinyl
siding and has a concrete block foundation.

A gable roofed, double frame garage with a tin roof, open shed roofed
wing, and rear one-story, flat roofed shed addition, together with a small
frame shed are to the rear of the house.

(Three contributing buildings)
.43 3 North Mechanic Street K-5348 (c. 1890's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, frame, Delaware vernacular
house with interior endwell chimneys, tin roof, and box cornice. The

front door is not centered; the windows on both stories are double
two-over-two, double hung sash windows. A one-story shed roofed kitchen
wing is to the rear. The house is covered with asbestos shingles and has a
concrete block foundation.

A gable roofed, frame, single garage with tin roof and sliding doors is to
the rear of the house.

(Two contributing buildings)
44 5 North Mechanic Street K-5347 (c. 1890's)

This is a remodeled three bay, two-and-one-half story, frame, Delaware
vernacular house with a modern exterior end concrete block chimney. The
windows have been replaced and the front porch completely remodeled and
enclosed. A two-story, shed roofed wing is to the rear. The house has a
brick foundation.

A gable roofed, frame double garage and a remodeled shed are on the lot.
(Two contributing buildings and one non-contributing building)
45 105 North Mechanic Street KX-5346 (e. 1920's)

This is a two-bay, two-and-one-half story, front gable, frame worker's
house with an interior ridge chimmey. A rear one-story, shed roofed wing
was added later. The house is covered with stucco siding. A shed roofed
porch with square posts and exposed rafters is on the first story. The
gable end contains a four-part, single hung sash attic window; the
remaining windows are two-over-two, douhle hung sash windows. The house
has a concrete block foundation.



OMB No. 1024-0018
Exp. 10-31-84

NPS Form 10-900-a
382

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Item number 7 Page 19

A gable roofed, frame, single garage covered with corrugated tin is to the
rear of the house.

(Two contributing buildings)
.46 107 North Mechanic Street K-5345 (c. 1920's)

This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, front gable, frame worker's
house with an interior ridge chimney. A rear one-story, shed roofed wing
was added later. The house is covered with stucco siding. The gable end
contains a four-part, single hung sash attic window; the remaining windows
are two-over-two, double hung sash windows. The house has a concrete
block foundation.

A gable roofed, frame, single garage covered with corrugated tin is to the
rear of the house.

(Two contributing buildings)
.47 109 North Mechanic Street K-534l4 (e. 1920's)

This is a two bay,two-and-one-half story, front gable, frame worker's
house with an interior ridge chimney. A rear one-story, shed roofed wing
was added later. The house is covered with stucco siding. A shed roofed
porch with square posts and exposed rafters is on the first story. The
gable end contains a four-part, single hung sash attic window; the
remaining windows are two-over-two, double hung sash windows. The house
has a concrete block foundation.

(One contributing building)

.48 111 North Mechanic Street K-5343 (c. 1920's)
This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, front gable, frame worker's
house with an interior ridge chimney. A rear one-~story, shed roofed wing
was added later. The house is covered with stucco siding. The gable end
contains a four-part, single hung sash attic window; the remaining windows
are two-over-two, double hung sash windows. The house has a concrete
block foundation.
A small, gable roofed, frame building is to the rear of the house.

(Two contributing buildings)

.49 206 Third Street (c. 1920's)
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This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, front gable, frame worker's
house with a one-story, shed roofed addition to the rear. The windows are
two-over-two, double hung sash windows. Across the front is a shed roofed
porch with turned posts and exposed beams. The house is covered with
stucco siding and has a brieck foundation.

A one-and-one~half story, frame shed is to the rear of the house.
(Two contributing buildings)
.50 209 Third Street

This is a greatly remodeled frame house with little, if any, original
detail remaining.

A one-story, frame shed is to the rear.
(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
.51 206 North Mechanic Street K-5342 (c. 1860's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, frame Delaware
vernacular house; the foundation is covered with tin to simulate concrete
blocks. There is a center interior ridge chimney and an interior endwell
chimney in the rear gable. The front door is not centered. A flattened
hip roofed porch with spindlework and brackets is centered over the first
story door and windows. The two-over-two, double hung sash windows are
irregulary spaced. The house is covered with vinyl siding.

The house sits on an elevated lot. Behind the house are a small gable
roofed frame shed and a modern gambrel roofed frame shed.

(Two contributing buildings and one non-contributing building)
.52 200 North Mechanic Street K-5341 (c. 1860's)

This i1s a three bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, frame, Delaware
vernacular house with an exterior end chimney and a gable roofed, rear,
one-story wing. There is an exterior end chimney to the north of the house.
A one-story, flat roofed, screen porch with square posts and square
balustrade is centered on the first story. The house has a brick foun-
dation.

A gable roofed, frame, double garage with rear open shed is to the rear of
the lot.
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(Two contributing buildings)
.53 This is an empty lot.
.54 108 North Mechanic Street K-5340 (c. 1880's)

This is a three bay, one-and-one-half story, gable roofed, frame, Delaware
vernacular house with a rear one-story wing and a center cross gable
having an attic lancet window. There is evidence of a porch having been
over the central portion. The door is to the north and has a modern
overhang. The window on the north end wall appears to have been moved
making the window arrangement irregular. All of the windows are two-over-
two, double hung sash windows. The house is covered with brick-like
asphalt siding and has a concrete foundation.

A small frame shed is also on the lot.
(Two contributing buildings)

.55 106 North Mechanic Street K-5339 ((c. 1880's)
This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, gable roofed, frame, Delaware
vernacular house with several recent additions, including a one-story,
a shed roofed wing. It has been divided into apartments and now has
two entrance doors. Little of the original house remains. The windows
are two-over-two, double hung sash windows. The house is covered with
vinyl siding.
(One contributing building)

.56 102 North Mechanic Street K-5338 (c. 1880's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, gable roofed, frame Delaware
vernacular house with a box cornice that returns at each end, an interior
ridge chimney, and a recently added exterior chimney. A modern exterior
stair has been added to give access to the second story apartment. The
first story, hip roofed porch has been enclosed. A one-story, shed roofed
wing is to the rear of the house.

A gable roofed, frame garage with a tin roof is to the rear of the lot.
(Two contributing buildings)

.57 This is an empty lot.
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.58 U4 North Mechanic Street K-5337 (c. 1880's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half, center hall, gable roofed, frame
Delaware vernacular house with an interior endwell chimney with corbeled
head to the south. A one-storv shed roofed wing is centered off the rear
of the house. Across the facade is a hip roofed porch with square posts
and tin roof. The second story windows are six-over-six, double hung sash
windows whereas those on the first story are two-over-two. The house is
covered with vinyl siding and has a concrete foundation.

(One contributing building)

.59 2 North Mechanic Street K-5336 (c. 1880's)

This is a four bay, two-and-one-half story, gable roofed, frame, Delaware
vernacular house with interior endwell chimneys. A shed roofed porch
which has been enclosed is centered on the first story. A one-and-one-
half story, shed roofed wing continuing the slope of the roof of the main
portion of the house is across most of the rear of the house. The second
story facade windows are quite small. The remaining two-over-two, double
hung sash windows are of regular proportions. The house is covered with
aluminum siding.

(One contributing building)

.60 2 Mechanic Street K-533U (c. 1890's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, frame, front gable, house
with an interior slope chimney. A double two-over-two, double hung sash
window is at the gable end. The remaining two-over-two, double hung sash
windows are regularly spaced. There is an overhang over both the front
door and the side door. The house is covered with vinyl siding and has a
brick foundation.

(One contributing building)
.61 This is an empty lot.
.62 8 Mechanic Street K-5333 (c. 1890's)
This is a small, gable roofed, two-bay, one-story, one-room, frame house

with a small one-room wing to the north. The house sits to the rear of
the lot. In 1983 there was a house on the lot near the street.
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(One contributing building)
.63 10 Mechanic Street K-5332 (c. 1890's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, center hall, frame
house with a rear, one-story, shed roofed wing having an interior chimney.
There is an interior ridge chimney. On the first story of the front gable
end, there is shed roofed porch with square posts. There is a cross gable
with no window on the south side. The windows are two-over-two, double
hung sash windows. The house is covered with ashestos siding and has a
brick foundation.

Two small frame sheds are to the rear of the house.
(Three contributing buildings)
.l 14 Mechanic Street K=5331 (c. 1890's)

This is a four bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, gable roofed, frame,
Delaware vernacular house with exposed rafters and interior slope chimney.
A one-story frame addition is to the north of the rear gable wing. The
windows are two-over-two, double hung sash windows. A shed roofed porch
with square posts on concrete block piers is centered over the center win-
dow and door. The house is covered with brick-like asphalt siding and has
a concrete block foundation.

A gabled roofed, frame, double garage with tin roof and covered with tar
paper siding and a modern equipment shed are to the rear of the house.

(Two contributing buildings and one non-contributing building)
.65 24 Mechanic Street K-5329 (e. 1890's)

This is a four bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, gable roofed, frame,
Queen Anne house with an interior endwell chimney. Solid wood brackets
are at the roofline of the house and porch. Doors lead into the front
gable end and the facade of the north gabled portion. The windows are
two-over-two, double hung sash windows. A shed roofed, bracketed porch
with square posts is on the both parts of the house. To the rear of the
house is a one-story, wing. The house is covered with asbestos shingles.

(One contributing building)

.66 26 Mechanic Street K-5328 (c. 1890's)



PS Form 10-900-a OMB No. 1024-0018
(132) ¢ Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Iltem number 7 Page 24

This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, frame, front gable house with a
shed roofed porch with modern narrow columns across the first story. A
two-over-two single sash attic window is into the gable end. The rest of
the windows are two-over-two, double hung sash windows. The house is
covered with vinyl siding and has a brick foundation.

A modern frame shed is to the rear of the house.
(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
.67 28 Mechanic Street K-5327 (c. 1890's)

This is a four bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, frame, Queen Anne house
with a partially completed, rear, two-story, modern addition covered with
aluminum siding. A four-part attic lancet window is in the front gable
end; the remaining windows are one-over-one, double hung sash windows.

A hip roofed porch with turned posts and decorative brackets is across the
first story facade. The house has a concrete foundation.

(One contributing building)
.68 J and S Engineering, Inc., 30 Mechanic Street

This is a greatly remodeled, late nineteenth century, worker's house con-
verted to a commercial structure.

(One non-contributing building)
.69 This is the Conrail complex.
.70 This is the storage and loading area for the Chestertown Brick Company.

.71l Wyoming Railroad Station K-5414 and K-1688 (already listed on the
National Register of Historic Places)

This is a five hay, hip roofed, one-story, painted brick, Ttalianate,
railroad depot built in the 1870's. On the facade facing Railroad Avenue
are three windows with two paneled doors between. The end walls each con-
tain two windows. On the facade facing the railroad tracks, there is a
three-part bay with windows between two doors and two windows with a pedi-
mented gahle overhang. All of the doors and the two-over-two, double hung
sash windows have hooded crowns. Originally there were brackets under the
overhanging roof. The original ticket window remains on the interior.

(One contributing building)
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.72 11, 15, 17 South Railroad Avenue K-5413, K-5412, K-5411, K-5410 (c. 1890's)

This is a group of commercial structures originally owned by the Jenkins
Brothers and used for a coal yard and for a building material, lumber, and
fertilizer company. Today the southern part is the Chestertown Brick
Company. Originally a line of the railroad extended into the coal yard.

Beginning with the southernmost building, the structures include a two-
and-one-half story, gable roofed, frame barn built around 1940. It has a
tin roof and is situated on an angle to face the railroad line which ori-
ginally ran into the coal yard. The barn has two windows at each end of
both stories. The center portion is open.

To the north of the barn is a front gable, one-and-one-half story, frame
warehouse with a tin roof and concrete block foundation. This warehouse
was part of the Jenkins Brothers Coal Yard. A large sliding wood door
about three feet above the ground with a loft door above is in the gable
end. A one-story shed roofed wing with double sliding doors is to the
south.

Next to the barn is a front gable, one-and-one-half story, frame warehouse
covered with aluminum siding next to it. A small gable roofed tower is at
the west gable roof. To the north is the original frame, gable roofed
scale house for the railroad; it was moved to this site.

The buildings to the north are grouped around an open yard and include
two frame, gable roofed sheds with tin roofs and two one~and-one-half
story, frame gable roofed warehouses with tin roofs.

.73 To the north is a two bay, one-and-one-half story, gable roofed frame
office. Next to it is a large garage complex and a flat roofed office
with a sign hoard over the shed porch supported by metal posts.

(10 contributing buildings)

.74  The Wyoming Tavern 5 North Railroad Avenue K-5409

.75 This L plan, Queen Anne house has heen so greatly remodeled and altered
to form a tavern that it is difficult to determine the original arrange-
ment. Decorative gable detail is in the front gable. A frame, gable
roofed garage and a small frame, gable roofed building are to the rear of
the tavern.

(Two contributing buildings and one non-contributing building)
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.76 9 North Railroad Avenue K-5407 (c. 1870's)

This is a four bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, gable roofed, frame,
Queen Anne house with two interior ridge chimneys with moulded terra cotta
heads and with a tile roof. Decorative narrow bargeboard is in the gable
ends. A one-story three-part bay with windows and flattened hip roof is
in the front gable. The windows are two-over-two, double hung sash win-
dows. A shed roofed screen porch with square posts and decorative
brackets is on the facade of the house. The house is covered with milti-
colored asbestos siding and has a brick foundation.

(One contributing building)
.77 11 North Railroad Avenue K-5406 (c. 1890's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, center hall, gable
roofed, frame Delaware vernacular house with box cornice. It has a rear
one-story, gable roofed wing. All of the windows have heen replaced.
Over the front door is a gable roofed portico with fluted columns. The
house is covered with aluminum siding and has a concrete foundation.

(One contributing building)
.78 13 North Railroad Avenue K-5405 (c. 1870's)

This is a two bay, two-and-one-~half story, side hall, frame, front gable,
house covered with cypress shingles with an interior ridge chimney and a
rear interior endwell chimney, both with terra cotta heads. The front
gable end has decorative gable detail and projects to form a square bay in
the attic with double arched windows. The gable is chamfered to form a
three-part bay with windows on both stories. A square bay window with
heavy moulding and brackets is on the rear north end of the house on both
the first and second stories. A cross gable to the north has the same
decorative detail as the front gable. A flattened hip roofed porch with
modern metal porch supports is at the front of the house. To the rear of
the house is a two-story, gable roofed wing with a one-story bracketed
porch to the north. The house has a concrete foundation.

A two-story, gable roofed, frame barn with slidiing doors and a loft is in
the rear of the lot.

(Two contributing buildings)

.79 209 North Railroad Avenue K-5U0L (c. 1870's)
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This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, T plan, frame, Queen Anne
house with two interior ridge chimneys with terra cotta heads. The house
has a three-part hay with windows in the front gable end and a small
porch with brackets, decorative scrollwork centered at the top, and open-
worked balusters in the porch railing to the north. A paneled door with
three-part transom is in the north bay. The windows are two-over-two,
double hung sash windows. The house is covered with vinyl siding and has
a brick foundation.

A gable roofed, frame, double garage with small hip roofed addition and
with sliding doors is behind the house.

(Two contributing bhuildings)
.80 211 North Railroad Avenue K-5403 (c. 1870's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, T plan, frame, Queen Anne
house with a projecting cross gable which forms a porch with brackets and
openwork balusters on both the first and second stories. The front door
is paneled and has sidelights and an eight part transom. A six-over-six,
double hung sash attic window is in the cross gable. Larger six-over-six,
double hung sash windows are on the first and second stories. There is an
interior ridge chimney with a terra cotta head. To the rear is a one-
story shed roofed wing, a two-and-one-half story gable roofed wing, and a
one-story porch.

A gable roofed, frame garage with corrugated tin roof, a gable roofed
shed, and a shed-roofed shed are to the rear of the lot.

(Four contributing buildings)
.81 This is an empty lot.
.82 This is an empty lot.
.83 229 North Railroad Avenue K-5401 (c. 1860's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, L plan, frame,
Delaware vernacular house with interior endwell chimneys and an entrance
on Railroad Avenue and an entrance on Front Street. The Railroad Avenue
facade has six-over-six, double hung sash windows on the second story,
modern windows on the first story, and a Colonial Revival door. A modern
concrete stoop is in front. Facing Front Street there is a small gable
roofed portico with plain columns over the entrance door. The decorative
bargeboard at the gable ends appears to be a recent addition. The house
is covered with vinyl siding and has a brick foundation.
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A modern concrete block garage with apartment is to the southeast of the
house.

(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
.84 16 North Layton Avenue K-5529 (c. 1890's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, gable roofed, T plan, frame
Queen Anne house with an interior slope chimney. The house has a one-story
shed roofed wing to the rear and two, one-story shed roofed wings to the
north. The screened porch has square wood balusters and square posts on
concrete piers. The house 1s covered with asbestos shingles and has a
concrete foundation.

A gable roofed, frame, double garage with top hinged sliding doors is to the
southwest of the house.

(Two contributing buildings)

.85 Southwest corner of North Layton Avenue and Front Street
This is a modern frame ranch house covered with vinyl siding.
A frame shed and gable roofed frame double garage are on the lot.
(One non-contributing and two contributing buildings)

.86 214 North Layton Avenue (c. 1903)
This is the Townsend carriage house that was moved to this lot and is
being remodeled. It is a three-bay, front gable, frame house with a porch
that has square posts and a shed roofed wing to the rear. The six-over-
six, double hung sash windows are regularly spaced. An interior chimney
is to the rear.
A modern frame garage is to the rear of the house.
(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)

.87 106 North Layton Avenue (c. 1910's)
This is a three bay, one-and-one-half story, frame bungalow with a gabled
front porch with square posts and balusters and a box cornice that returns at
the gable ends. The windows are six-over-one, double hung sash windows.

A one-story porch is set into the southwest corner of the house. The
house is covered with vinyl siding and has a concrete bloeck foundation.
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A frame garage with sliding doors is on the lot.
(Two contributing buildings)
.88 104 Layton Avenue K-5547 (e. 1920's)

This is a two hay, one-and-one-half story, clipped front gable, stuccoed
bungalow whose front clipped gable projects to form a porch with solid
stucco railing and stucco piers with attenuated wood posts. An shed dormer
with a double six-over-one, double hung sash window between triple, six~
over-one, double hung sash windows is to the north. The house has a
concrete block foundation.

To the south of the house is a concrete block fence.
(One contributing building)
.89 8 South Layton Avenue K-5425 (ec. 1910's)

This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, side hall, frame, front gable,
worker's house with an interior ridge chimney. There is a shed roofed
porch with square wood posts across the front. A one-story wing with a
shed roofed porch is to the south. All of the windows are two-over-two,
double hung sash windows. The house is covered with asphalt siding and
has a concrete foundation.

(One contributing building)
.90 10 South Layton Avenue X-5426 (e. 1910's)

This is a two-bay, two-and-one-half story, frame, front gable, worker's
house with an exterior chimney, small shed roofed wing to the rear, and a
two-story flat roofed wing to the side. The regularly spaced windows are
two~over-two, double hung sash windows. A shed roofed porch with turned
posts is across the facade of the house. To the rear of the house is a
screened porch. The house is covered with asbestos shingles and has a
conerete foundation.

(One contributing building)

.91 12 South Layton Avenue K-5U427 (ec. 1910's)
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This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, side hall, front gable, frame,
worker's house with an interior ridge chimney and a rear interior endwell
chimney. A one-story, shed roofed wing is inset in the rear southwest
corner of the house. Pedimented cross gables with a small square window
are to the north and south. An attic palladian window is in the front
gable end. All of the windows are one-over-one, double hung sash windows;
those on the first story are double. The front door is paneled with a
large glass panel at the top. Across the front is a flattened hip roofed
porch with outside attenuated columns and an interior square post. The
house is covered with asbestos shingles and has a brick foundation.

(One contributing building)
.92 16 South Layton Avenue K-5428 (c. 1890's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, front gable, frame, Queen
Anne house with interior ridge chimney and a one-story shed roofed wing to
the rear; a one-story hip roofed wing is to the south, and a modern one
story wing is to the north. Cross gables are to the north and the south.
All of the gahles are pedimented and have fishscale shingles with small
two-over-two, double hung sash windows. To the north there is a three-
part bay window with brackets at the roofline. A hip roofed porch, with
pedimented gable with fishscale shingles over the entrance and with
spindlework, brackets, and fluted columns, is across the facade. The win-
dows are one-over-one, double hung sash windows.

A gable roofed, frame garage with sliding doors is to the rear of the
house.

(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
.93 15 South Layton Avenue K-5430 (1914)

This is a three bay, two-story, center hall, gable roofed, brick Colonial
Revival house with brick first story, shingled second story, and interior
endwell chimney. A modern one-story wing is to the south. There is a
shed roofed dormer with a double window in the middle and a window on each
side. A three-part bay with windows is to the north. The flat roofed,
front portico has three fluted columns on each side. The front door has
eighteen panes and diamond paned sidelights. The second story dormer has
a triple window with ten-over-two windows on either side of two six-over-
two, double hung sash windows whereas the first story has a three-part
center twelve-over-one window with twelve-paned windows on each side.

What appears to he the original picket fence surrounds the house and yard.
A gable roofed, frame garage with sliding doors is on the rear of the lot.
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(Two contributing buildings and one contributing structure)
94 7 South Layton Avenmue K-5429 (c. 1920's)

This is a two-bay, two story, side hall, square plan, hip roofed, frame
house with an interior slope chimnevy and a one-story shed roofed wing to
the rear. A hip roofed porch with concrete piers topped by triple square
wood porch supports is across the front. A railing with turned balusters
is between the piers. The pier at the entrance does not have the three
square wood porch supports. The one-over-one, double hung sash windows
have plain surrounds.

A picket fence surrounds the house.
(One contributing building and one contributing structure)
.95 3 North Layton Avenue K-5545 (c. 1910's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, gable roofed,
frame, Delaware vernacular house. The first story one-over-one, double
hung sash windows are paired on either side of the door. To the south is
a one-story shed roofed porch with square wood posts and to the east is a
one-story, shed roofed wing. The house is covered with asbestos shingles
and has a concrete foundation.

A frame, gable roofed shed is to the rear of the lot.
(Two contributing buildings)

.96 5 North Layton Avenue K-554)% (ec. 1910's)
This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, side hall, front gable, frame,
worker's house with exposed rafters and one-story, shed roofed porch to
the rear. A flattened hip roofed porch with columns and balustrade is
across the front. The front door has a center oval glass panel, and the
windows are one-over-one, double hung sash windows. There is an interior
ridge chimney. The house is covered with asbestos shingles and has a
concrete foundation.
(One contributing building)

«97 7 North Layton Avenue K-5543 (e. 1900's)

This is a four bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, gable roofed, frame,
Queen Anne house with a two-story, flat roofed wing and a one-story shed
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roofed wing to the front; a one-story shed roofed wing with exterior
stairs is to the rear. A one-story, shed roofed porch with decorative
brackets is across the front gable end. The house has been modified for
apartments, and there is now a door in the front gable end. A one~over-
one attic lancet window is in both gable ends; the remaining windows are
one-over-one, double hung sash windows. The house is covered with
asbestos shingles and has a concrete block foundation.

A shed roofed shed and a frame, gable roofed, single garage are to the
rear of the house.

(Three contributing buildings)
.98 1071 North Lavton Avenue K-5542 (c. 1920's)

This is a three bay, one-and-one-half story, gable roofed, L plan, frame
bungalow with exterior chimney. The pedimented front gable projects to
form a porch with columns and balustrade which are metal replacements. A
double attic window is in the front gable whereas a small triple attic
window is in the side gable. The remaining windows are nine-over-one,
double hung sash windows. A pedimented dormer with three windows is in
the north roof. The house is covered with aluminum siding and has a
concrete block foundation.

A frame, gable roofed garage with sliding doors with glass panes at the
top is to the rear of the house.

(Two contributing buildings)
.99 103 North Layton Avenue K-5541 (c. 1900's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, frame, Queen Anne
house with an interior ridge chimney with a terra cotta top in the front
section and a brick topped interior ridge chimney in the rear wing. To the
rear of the main section is a one-story, flattened hip roofed wing. On
the second story there is a projecting tower room with modified hexagonal
cone top; the tower room rests on the flat roofed front porch which is
supported by columns. The second story windows are two-over-two, double
hung sash windows. The first story contains a triple one-over-one window
to the south of the glass paneled door and a high nine-paned small rec-
tangular window to the north. The house is covered with asbestos shingles
and has a concrete block foundation.

(One contributing building)
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.100 105 North Layton Avenue K-5540 (c. 1920's)

This is a two bay, two-story, frame front gable house bungalow with an
interior ridge chimney to the rear. The double second floor windows are
two-over-two double hung sash windows as are the first story windows. A
gabled portico with columns is over the front door; to the south of the
door is a two-over-two double hung sash window. Enclosed porches are on
both stories of the rear shed roofed wing. The house has a brick foun-
dation.

A metal, gambrel roofed shed is to the rear.
(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
.101 107 North Layton Avenue K-5539 (c. 1910's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one~half story, side hall, square plan, hip
roofed, frame house with interior slope chimney and modern exterior chim-
ney. The hip roof is heavily moulded. A hipped dormer is to the front of
the roof. A flattened hip roofed porch with columns and square balustrade
is across the front. The windows are one~over-one, double hung sash win-
dows. The house is covered with asbestos shingles and has a concrete
block foundation.

A frame, gable roofed garage with sliding doors and a shed roofed wing is
to the rear.

(Two contributing buildings)
«102 201 North Layton Avenue K-5538 (c. 1910's)

This is a two bay, two-and-one-~half story, front gable, square plan,
frame house with small shed roofed, one~-story wing to the rear. The
pedimented front gable is slightly flared to form a small overhang and
contains a flat palladian window. The rear gable is not pedimented, but
does have a box cornice that returns. The wrap porch has concrete block
piers with double columns and square balustrade between the piers; the
portion along the south has been screened. A pedimented cross gable is
in both the north and south rooflines. The windows are one-over-one,
double hung sash windows. The house is covered with vinyl siding and has
a concrete block foundation.

A modern, one-and-one-half story house is to the rear together with large
frame barn with loft and sliding doors.
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(Two contributing buildings and one non-contributing building)
.103 203 North Lavton Avenue K-=5537 (c. 1910's)

This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, side hall, frame, front gable
house with a one-story, gable roofed wing to the rear and an interior
ridge chimney. A three-part, multi-paned window with bracketed hood is
in the front attic gable. A hip roofed, wrap porch with columns has been
enclosed along the south and has exposed rafters. The porch is screened
across the facade. The windows are one-over-one, double hung sash win-
dows and the second story windows have metal awnings. The house is
covered with vinyl siding and has a concrete block foundation.

A two-story frame barn with sliding doors and loft is to the rear.
(Two contributing buildings)
.104 205 North Layton Avenue K-5536 (c. 1900's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, frame, Queen Anne
house with an enclosed front porch that has a flattened hip roof. A one-
story shed roofed wing is to the rear. The windows are one-over-one,
double hung sash windows. The house is covered with vinyl siding and has
a concrete block foundation.

A modern shed and garage are to the rear.
(One contributing building and two non-contributing buildings)
.105 305 North Layton Avenue K-5533 (c. 1920's)

This is a three bay, one-and-one-half story, front gable, stucco bungalow
with wood shingles and a small louvered window in the gable end. The
six-over-one, double hung sash windows are irregularly placed. A shed
roofed porch with square supports and balustrade is centered over the door
and windows. An interior ridge chimney is to the rear. On the south

side of the house, there is a three-part bay with windows under a
protruding gable. The rear gable end is shingled like the front, and a
one-story shed roofed porch with enclosed room to the north is to the
rear of the bungalow. The bungalow has a concrete block foundation.

(One contributing building)

.106 307 North Layton Avenue K-5532 (c. 1920's)
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This is a three bay, one-and-one-half story, front gable, stucco bungalow
with a rear one-story, shed roofed porch which is partially enclosed.
Another shed roofed porch with square posts and balustrade is centered
over the irregularly spaced windows and door on the facade and sits on
brick piers. The windows are two-over-two, double hung sash windows.

The bungalow has a concrete hlock foundation.

(One contributing building)
. 107 309 and 315 North Layton Avenue K~5531 (c. 1920's)

This is a one-and-one-half story, front gable, frame store and gas sta-
tion with exposed rafters at the roofline and a one-story shed roofed
wing to the north. A shed roofed porch with metal supports is across the
facade. The entrance door is flanked by two large solid glass store win-
dows. The store is covered with brick-like asphalt siding and has a
concrete block foundation.

To the north is a three bay, one-and-one-half story, front gable, frame
store with a corrugated tin roof and exposed rafters. A tin roofed
overhang with wood supports is across the front. The front windows,
including a triple and a single window, appear to be more modern than the
building. The store has a concrete block foundation.

(Two contributing buildings)
.108 13 East Front Street K-5520 (c. 1890's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, side hall, gable
roofed, frame, Delaware vernacular house with a box cornice that returns
at each gable end and an interior endwell chimney in the rear gabled
wing. There is a one-and-one-half story, shed roofed addition to

the rear and two one-story, shed roofed wings to the east. An enclosed
shed roofed porch with decorative sawtooth detail at each end is across
the face. The entrance is now in the east end of the enclosed porch.
Six~over-six, double hung sash windows are on the second story facade.
The house is covered with vinyl siding and has a concrete block foun-
dation.

A frame, gable roofed shed is to the rear of the house.
(Two contributing buildings)

. 109 45 Fast Front Street K-5519
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This is a four bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, L plan, frame,
Queen Anne house with an interior endwell chimney to the east and an
interior ridge chimney. There is a hip roofed porch with recently added
fluted columns. The second story windows are six-over-six, double hung
sash windows whereas those on the first story are one-over-one. To the
rear of the house is a one-story shed roofed wing. The house is covered
with vinyl siding and has a concrete foundation.

(One contributing building)
.110 49 East Front Street K-5518 (c. 1890's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, gable roofed,
frame, Delaware vernacular house with a box cornice, rear one-story, shed
roofed wing, rear one-and-one-half story summer kitchen, and two

exterior end chimneys. A shed roofed porch with modern posts is over

the front door and west window. The one-over-one, douhle hung sash win-
dows are regularly spaced; a small square window is in the middle of the
second story facade. The house is covered with vinyl siding and has a
brick foundation.

What appears to be a modern large, front gable garage and storage house is
to the rear of the lot.

(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
111 101 West Front Street (c. 1900's)

This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, side hall, frame, front gable
house with interior ridge chimney, and moulded cornice under the

roof which overhangs slightly. A one-story, shed roofed porch, par-
tially screened and partially enclosed, is to the east. Across the front
is an enclosed shed roofed porch with exposed rafters. The house is
covered with asbestos shingles and has a brick foundation.

A frame, shed roofed storage shed is to the rear.
(Two contributing buildings)
.112 Bethel 105 Front Street K-5516 (1896)
Bethel is a four bay, two-and-one-half story, T plan, frame, basically
Queen Anne house with Arts and Craft, stick-style, and Colonial Revival

detail; it has an exterior one-story gable roofed rear wing and a one-
story shed roofed rear wing. The first story is frame whereas the
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second story and gahle ends are covered with fishscale shingles. The
front and side gables have box cornices which return at the ends. The
interior slope chimney is just to the west of the front gable. Double
two-over-two, double hung sash attic windows are in all three gable
ends. The front porch has a steeply pitched hip roof with a hip roofed
dormer having a fifteen-over-fifteen, double hung sash window. The
porch sits on brick piers and has double fluted columns. There is a
concrete block fence topped with pickets across the front of the lot; an
iron gate provides access to the yard.

(one contributing building and one non-contributing building)
.113 The Three B's Store 233 Front Street (c. 1910's)

This is a large, two-and-one-half story, front gable, warehouse with shed
roofed additions to the west. There is a double door at the facade end
with a modern metal entrance overhang. The raised loading window is in
the gable end. Four metal exhausts are in the roof. To the rear are a
one-and-one-half story, gable roofed wing, a one-story flat roofed wing,
and a small one=-story gable roofed wing.

(One contributing building)
<114 100-102 Front Street K-5528 (c. 1860's)

This is a five bay, two-and-one-half story, gable roofed, Delaware ver-
nacular duplex with interior endwell chimneys and a moulded box cornice
which returns at the gable ends. A hip roofed porch, partially screened
and partially enclosed is centered over the three center bays on the
first floor. The windows are six-over-six, double hung sash windows. A
one-story, shed roofed wing is to the rear. The house is covered with
vinyl siding on the front and asbestos shingles on the gable ends.

A small gable roofed frame shed, a larger flattened gable roofed shed, and a
gable roofed barn/garage with a one-storv shed roofed wing are on the
lot.

(Four contributing buildings)

.115 50 East Front Street K-5527 (c. 1890's)
This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, T plan, gable
roofed, frame Delaware vernacular house with a one-story, flat roofed

wing to the southeast and two slope chimneys, one in the rear gable wing
and one in the east endwell. There are six-over-six, double hung sash
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windows and a more recent square window on the second story facade
making the windows irregularly spaced. The first story facade windows
are paired. A hip roofed porch with turned posts is in the western part
of the facade. The house is covered with asbhestos shingles and has a
concrete block foundation.

A concrete block garage with sliding doors is to the rear of the house.
(Two contributing buildings)
.116 101 Second Street (c. 1860's)

This is a four bay, two-and-one~half story, gable roofed, frame, Delaware
vernacular house with a one-story shed roofed wing to the rear and an
interior ridge chimney and a recent cement block exterior chimney to the
west. Solid brackets are under the shed roofed porch which is centered
over the entrance door and windows on each side. The same brackets are
under the roof but have heen covered with aluminum box cornice. Most of
the windows are single six-over-six, double hung sash windows except
those on the east end of the facade; these are double. The house is
covered with vinyl siding and has a brick foundation. A portion of ori-
ginal iron fence is at the northwest corner of the lot and the foun-
dations of one or more buildings are at the rear of the lot.

An army communications shed was recently put on the lot to the west of
the house.

(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
117 107 Second Street (c. 1920's)

There are two buildings on this lot. One is a gable roofed frame garage
covered with tin except at the gable end which is covered by vertical
wood siding. Behind this garage is a larger front gable, one-and-one-
half story frame warehouse covered with tin and having corrugated tin
doors.

(Two contributing buildings)
.118 111 Second Street K-5491 (c. 1860's)

This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, side hall, frame, front gable
house with a box cornice and six-over-six, double hung sash windows. A one-
story, gable roofed wing is to the rear. The shed roofed facade porch has
been enclosed. The house is covered with vinyl siding and has a brick
foundation.
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A modern utility shed is to the rear.
(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
.119 108 Second Street K-5U88 (c. 1860's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, gable roofed,
frame, Delaware vernacular house with an interior endwell chimney, a
recent exterior end chimney, a one-story gable roofed wing, and a one-
story shed roofed wing. The six-over-six, double hung sash windows are
regularly spaced on the facade except for the second story window in the
west bay which is a one-over-one modern window. The front door is
paneled and is surmounted by a small shed roofed porch with square wood
posts and picket detail at the ends of the porch roof. The house is
covered with vinyl siding and has a concrete block foundation. A
concrete veranda wraps to the west.

A frame, shed roofed shed and a modern frame garage are to the rear.
(Two contributing buildings and one non-contributing building)

.120 This is an empty lot.

.121 104 Second Street K-5U489 (c¢.1860's)
This is a three bay, two-and~one~half story, center hall, gable roofed,
frame, Delaware vernacular house with two interior endwell chimmeys, box
cornice, and smaller two-story, one bay, gable roofed wing to the east.
The second floor has six-over-six, double hung sash windows with repla-
cement windows on the first story including a modern picture window in
the west bay. A small, one-story, shed roofed wing is to the rear. The
house is covered with vinyl siding and has a brick foundation.
(One contributing building)

.122 102 Second Street
This is a three bay, frame, one-and-one half storv, modern bungalow.
(One non-contributing building)

.123 100 Second Street

This is a three bay, frame, one-and-one~half story modern bungalow.
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(One non-contributing building)

<124 103 Third Street K-5494 (1904)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, square plan, center hall,
front gable, frame, Queen Anne house with rear two-story gable roofed
wing and a one-story shed roofed wing on each side of the rear wing. A
pedimented gable is to the rear of the east side. A pyramid tower with
a finial is in the west facade. At the attic level the tower is square
but below it is chamfered to form a three-part bay with one-over-one,
double hung sash windows above the porch and below it. The flattened
hip roofed porch with columns and turned balustrade wraps to the east
side where it has been screened. The main porch entrance has a flat-
tened pediment. The house is covered with vinyl siding and has a brick
foundation; it sits on a large lot.

A modern garage and one-story gable roofed doll house are to the west of
the house.

(Two contributing buildings and one non-contributing building)
.125 111 Third Street (ec. 1939-1941)

This is a three bay, one-and-one-half story, gable roofed, frame bunga-
low with a one-story porch to the east. A small pedimented gable pier-
ces the roofline above the front door. The house has six-over-one,

double hung sash windows. It is covered with asbestos shingles and has

a concrete block foundation. It was constructed just before World War II.

To the rear of the house is a modern gambrel roofed, metal utility shed.
(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)

.126 113 Third Street (c. 1939-1941)

This is a three bay, one-and-one-half story, gable roofed, frame bunga-
low with a porch formed by an extension of the roof; the porch is par-
tially screened. A small cross gable is over the front door. The
windows are six-over-six, double hung sash windows. The house is
covered with asbestos shingles and has a concrete block foundation. It
was constructed just prior to World War II.

(One contributing building)

127 119-121 Third Street K-5493 (ec. 1890's)
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This is a six bay, two-and-one-half story, shingled, Delaware vernacular
duplex with a flattened gahle roof. The second story six-over-six,
double hung sash windows are regularly spaced but on the first floor

the windows and doors are irregularly spaced. A moulded cornice is at
the roofline. The duplex has a center ridge chimney and a rear one-
story shed roofed wing. A hip roofed porch with columns is centered on
the first story and has been screened.

A one-story, gable roofed shed is to the rear of the lot.
(Two contributing buildings)
.128 118 Third Street K-5500 (c. 1900's)

This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, side hall, square plan, hip
roofed, frame Colonial Revival house with a center chimmey. The house is
covered with shingles on the second story and weatherboard on the first
story. Hip roofed dormers pierce the east and west roof whereas a two-
part hip roofed dormer with palladian window is in the facade roof. The
facade entrance faces Third Street, but there is also a side entrance
with a columned pedimented portico facing Railroad Avenue. A hip roofed
porch with pedimented gable over the entrance is across the facade.
Columns support the porch and a square balustrade is between the
colums. Flat wood brackets are at the roofline of the house and of the
porch. The front door has sidelights and a transom. Associated with
the west side entrance is a flattened three part bay with windows on
both stories. All of the non-standard size windows have diamond panes
at the the top over vertical panes at the bottom. The standard size
windows are two~-over-two, double hung sash windows. To the rear of the
house is a two-story porch which has been screened on the second story
and enclosed on the first story.

A two-and-one~half story frame garage/barn is to the rear of the house.
(Two contributing buildings)

.129 114 Third Street
This is a modern one-story ranch house.

To the rear of the house is a modern gambrel roof, metal shed and a
frame shed.

(One contributing building and two non-contributing buildings)
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.130 112 Third Street K-5490 (c. 1905)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, T plan, gable
roofed, frame house with cross gable that has fishscale shingles and a
lancet window. An interior endwell chimney is in the rear wing. The
side gable ends contain two two-over-two, double hung sash windows
surrounded by fishscale shingles. A flattened hip roofed porch with a
small gable with sawtooth shingles over the entrance and square posts is
across the facade. The front door has decorated glass at the top and a
wood panel at the bottom. The house is covered with asbestos shingles
and has a brick foundation.

A modern concrete and frame garage is to the rear.
(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
<131 108 Third Street X-5497 (c. 1905)

This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, modified cross plan, gable
roofed, frame, Queen Anne house with a modern one-story, gable roofed
addition to the west and a one-story shed roofed addition to the rear.
In each of the four gable ends there is decorative bargeboard, attic
lancet window, and fishscale shingles. The front gable end and the east
gable end have openwork decorative brackets at the eave line where the
gable has been chamfered to form a three-part bay which has a window on
each side and a double window in the middle on both stories. Fishscale
shingles, reverse fishscale shingles, and weatherboard are on these
bays. All of the windows are one-over-one, double hung sash windows.

A flattened hip roofed porch with spindlework trim and crossed spindle
brackets wraps to the east and has square wood piers with fluted columns
and turned balusters. Bracketwork is at the roofline and under the
porch roof. The house has a brick foundation.

To the rear of the house are a one-story shed and a two-and-one-half
story, frame barn/garage with second story feed loft on the west side.

(Three contributing buildings)

.132 This is an empty lot. To the rear is a concrete block and frame garage.
(one contributing building)

.133 104 Third Street K-5496 (1920's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, gambrel
roofed, frame Colonial Revival house with a modern one-story addition to
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the west and a full-width shed dormer with three six-over-six, double
hung sash windows. The remaining windows are also six-over-six, double
hung sash windows. The gambrel roof extends in the front to form a
porch, now screened, supported by columns. Exterior end brick chimneys
are in the main portion and the wing. The house is covered with vinyl
siding and has a conerete block foundation.

(One contributing building)
.134 102 Third Street (1920's)

This is a three bay, one-and-one~half story, center hall, frame bungalow
with low gable roof that extends to the form the porch roof which is
supported by square posts and is screened. There is an interior slope
chimney and a shed dormer with three four-over-four, double hung sash
windows. The remaining windows are one-over-one, double hung sash windows.
A one-story wing is to the rear. The house is covered with ashestos
shingles and has a concrete block foundation.,

There is a gable roofed shed to the rear of the house.
(Two contributing buildings)
<135 Wyoming United Methodist Church K-5506 (1883)

This Gothie Revival church was apparently built in 1883, but moved on
the lot to its present location in 1912. It is a frame church with a
front gable end with bargeboard, rose window, and wood finial in the
shape of a cross. A one-story, gable roofed, enclosed entrance porch
with Gothic door is at this end. Three stained glass elongated Gothic
windows are on the east side and slightly smaller ones are on either
side of the entrance porch. To the west a cross gable extends from the
main portion and contains a rose window and elongated stained glass
Gothic windows. An attached bell tower is between the cross gable and
the main portion of the church. Modern two-story additions are to the
east and north of the church. The church has a concrete block foun-
dation.

(One contributing building)
.136 Ken Stockslager and Son, Inc., Church Street (c. 1890's)
This is a two-story frame barn with rear one story garage and side one-

story wing. It has been converted into an office for Ken Stockslager &
Son, Inec.
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(One contributing building)

<137 111 Broad Street
This is a three bay, one-and-one~half story modern ranch house.
(One non-contributing building)

.138 115 Broad Street K-5505 (c. 1890's)

This is a four bay, two-and-one-half story, complex plan, hip roofed,
frame, Queen Anne house with a projecting three-part bay with one-over-
one, double hung sash windows surmounted by a tower with hexagonal roof
and finial. The third story of the tower is covered with fishscale
shingles; wood brackets are at the roofline. A pedimented gabled dormer
with raised fleur-de-lis carving, brackets, and double, two-over-two,
double hung sash windows is in the east part of the roof. An interior
ridge chimney is in the rear transverse gable portion which has
fishscale shingles in the pedimented gable ends. A front porch with
columns and square balustrade wraps to the east of the house and has a
pediment with fleur-de-lis carving over the main entrance. A one-story,
three-part bay with one~over-one, double hung sash windows is on the
west side of the house. The remaining windows are one-over-one, double
hung sash windows. The house has a brick foundation.

A two-and-one-half story, frame barn/garage is to the rear of the house.

(Two contributing buildings)

§
/
.139 117 Broad Street K-550L4 (c. 1990's)

This is a four bay, one-and-one-half story, center hall, gable roofed,
Queen Anne bungalow with pedimented end gables and a pedimented cross
gable. There are two interior endwell chimneys. A one-story, three-part
bay with windows is on the west side to the rear of the house and is
surmounted by a pedimented gable. Decorative bargeboard is in all of
the gable ends. Three-part windows are in the front gable and in the
hip roofed dormer in the eastern portion of the roof. A recessed
spindlework porch with decorative brackets and paired square posts is
across the facade except for the east bay which is flush with the roof
and contains a window with decorative leaded hexagonal panes at the top
and plain glass at the bottom. The door has a plain transom and leaded
diamond glass in the sidelights. A cross gable projects about five feet
from the rear of the house to create a small wing.
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A two-and-one-half story, frame barn with a one-story wing is to the rear.
(Two contributing buildings)
. 140 119 Front Street K-5503 (1920's)

This is a three bay, one-and-one-half story, center hall, concrete block
bungalow with a gable roof which extends to form a the roof of the front
porch supported by fluted columns on conecrete block piers., A

turned balustrade is between the piers. The porch is now screened. A
shed roofed dormer with four one-over-one, double hung sash windows is
in the front roof centered over the main entrance. Double one-over-one,
douhle hung sash windows are on both sides of the entrance door.

A gable roofed, frame double garage is behind the house.
(Two contributing buildings)
<11 121-123 Broad Street K-5502 (c. 1910's)

This is a four bay, two-and-one-half story, frame and concrete block
duplex with attached gable roofed, concrete block garages to the rear of
each section of the duplex. The second story is covered with asbestos
shingles, and the first story is composed of concrete blocks. The hip
roofed porch has attentuated square wood posts on concrete block piers;
it has been screened. The windows are double one-~over-one, double hung
sash windows on both the first and second stories.

(One contributiing building)
142 127 Broad Street K-5501 (ec. 1870's)

This is a five bay, two-and-one-half story, gable roofed, shingled, large,
Delaware vernacular with Italianate detail ineluding brackets at the
roofline; it has an interior endwell chimney and a somewhat smaller two-
and-one-half story, two bay, gable roofed wing to the east with a pedi-
mented dormer. This wing was added later because of its placement in
relation to the brackets of the main portion of the house. The two-
over-two, double hung sash windows in the main portion are rather
elongated. A portico with Ionic columns is over the front paneled door
of the main section; the door also has a transom at the top. A porch
with solid brackets is on the east wing.

(One contributing building)
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.1U3 188 Broad Street
This is a modern ranch house.
Behind it are a modern garage and a one-story utility shed.
(Three non-contributing buildings)

R 116 Broad Street (c. 1870's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, gable roofed, frame, Queen
Anne house with an interior ridge chimney and an interior end chimney in
the east gable end. A one-story shed roofed wing is to the rear. There
is a three-part bay with windows on the first story. A flat roofed porch
with modern metal posts is over the front door which has a two-part
transom above it. A box cornice is at the roofline. The house is
covered with vinyl siding.

To the rear of the house is modern metal tool shed.
(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
. 1U5 114 Broad Street (c. 1880's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, T plan, center hall,

frame, Delaware vernacular house with an exterior end chimney. The win-
dows on the second story are six-over-six, double hung sash windows
whereas those on the first floor are six-over-one, double hung sash win-
dows. A shed roofed porch with turned posts is across most of the
front. Solid brackets are at the roofline of the porch and reverse
fishseale shingles are at each end of the porch. The house is covered
with asbestos shingles.

(One contributing building)
146 112 Broad Street (c. 1880's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, front gable, frame
Queen Anne house with a one-story, flat roofed wing and a one-story, shed
roofed wing to the rear. The first story windows are six-over-two,
double hung sash windows; those on the second story are six-over-six,
double hung sash windows. A three-part bay with windows is on the first
and second stories. There are entrances in both the main portion and in
the east gable end. A shed roofed porch with columns and square
balustrade is in front of the house and has a pedimented gable at the
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entrance. An arched eleven-paned stained glass window is on the second
floor.

A modern frame utility shed is to the rear.
(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
147 110 Broad Street K-5509 (ec. 1880's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, gable roofed,
frame, Queen Anne house with interior ridge chimmey and a flat roofed
two-story wing with a one-story shed roofed wing behind. The pedimented
front gable is chamfered below the roofline to form a three-~part bay
with one-over-one, double hung sash windows on the first and second
stories. The west gable is also pedimented, but is not chamfered. A
flattened hip roofed porch with square posts and solid wood railingis in
front of the house. The house is covered with vinyl siding and has a
concrete hlock foundation.

A modern frame shed is to the rear of the house.
(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
.148 108 Broad Street K-5508 (c. 1880's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half storv, center hall, L plan, gable
roofed, frame, Delaware vernacular house with interior endwell chimney to
the west. The six-over-six, double hung sash windows are regularly
spaced on the facade. On the east rear side there is a shed roofed
screened porch. A Colonial Revival gable roofed portico is at the

front door. The house is covered with vinyl siding and has a concrete
block foundation.

To the rear of the lot is a frame shed.
(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
.149 104 Broad Street K-5507 (c. 1880's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, side hall, L plan, frame,
Delaware vernacular house with moulded cornice and a one-story shed
roofed wing to the east. A flattened hip roofed porch with columns and
square balusters is across the front of the house. The windows are two-
over-two, double hung sash windows. The foundation of the house is
brick.



NPS Form 10-900-a OMB No. 1024-0018
(3-82) Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Item number 7 Page 48

A gable roofed shed and a frame garage are to the rear of the house.
(Three contributing buildings)
.150 100 Broad Street K-5546 (c. 1890's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, cross plan, frame, Queen
Anne house with openwork decorative braces at the gable ends with attic
lancet windows. Bracketed porches are to the northeast and southeast of
the house. To the northwest of the house is a one-story wing, possibly
an enclosed porch. An endwell chimney with a moulded top is in the
northwest wall, and a slope chimney with a terra cotta top is in the
rear portion of the house. On the first story of the front gable, there
is a three-part bay with two-over-two, double hung sash windows; a two-
story, hip roofed square bav with two-over-two, double hung sash win-
dows, brackets, and small hood on each story is in the east gable. A
concrete block fence with iron railings between the blocks is around the
yvard to the west of the house.

A modern shed is to the rear of the house.

(One contributing building, one non-contriButing building, and one
contributing structure)

.151 3 West Camden Wyoming Avenue
.152 This is a one-and-one half story, three bay, frame bungalow on two lots.

(One non-contributing building)
.153 5 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5571 (c. 1910's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, side hall, hip roofed,
square plan, stucco, Colonial Revival house with a hip roofed dormer
having three windows, center chimney, and a rear one-story wing. There
are two six-over-one, double hung sash windows on the second story and a
twenty-paned front door and three-part window of four-over-one lights on
the first story. A wrap porch with square posts on concrete block piers
and square balusters is enclosed with eight-over-one, double hung sash
windows on the east side and screened across the front. The house has a
concrete block foundation.

A gable roofed, concrete block garage is to the rear.

(Two contributing buildings)
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.154 7 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5570 (c. 1910's)

This is a two bay, two-story, side hall, T plan, gable roofed, frame
Colonial Revival house with a rear one-story shed roofed wing, a rear
one-story gable roofed wing, and a one-story gable roofed wing with ten-
paned glass window panels to the west. There is a center ridge chimney.
On the second story there is a double six-over-one, double hung sash
window; on the first story there is a three part six-over-six, double
hung sash window. A gable roofed portico with brackets and attenuated
square posts is at the front door. Exposed rafters are at the roofline.
The house is covered with vinyl siding and has a concrete foundation.

A modern shed is just to the rear of the house, and a frame garage with
sliding doors is at the rear of the lot.

(Two contributing buildings and one non-contributing building)
.155 9 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5569 (ec. 1910's)

This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, side hall, square plan, hip
roofed, frame, Colonial Revival house with a hipped dormer with three
small, one paned windows, a side slope interior chimney, and a one-
story, shed roofed wing to the rear. Two two-over-one, double hung sash
windows are on the second story. A double two-over-one, double hung
sash window and a twelve-paned door are on the first story. The front
porch has a flattened hip roof, columns, and square balusters. The
house has a concrete block foundation.

A frame, gable roofed garage with sliding doors is to the rear of the
house.

(Two contributing buildings)

.156 Reorganized Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints, 11 West
Camden-Wyoming Avenue KX-5568 (e. 1910's)

This is a three bay, one-and-one-half story, center hall, gable roofed
frame and shingle, stick-style clubhouse with an interior endwell chim-
ney and large one-story gable roofed wing to the rear. The roof extends
to the front to form a recessed porch with columns. To the east of the
porch a gable roofed portion pierces the roof. Solid bargeboard and
decorative half timbering is in each gable end. The clubhouse was origi-
nally built as the Round Table Club of Wyoming and has a large meeting
room with a stage in the rear portion. All of the windows are three-
over-one, double hung sash windows. The clubhouse has a brick foun-
dation.
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(One contributing building)
157 15 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue X-5567 (c. 1910's)

This is a two bay, two-and-one~half story, side hall, square plan,
moulded hip roofed, frame, Colonial Revival house with a rear one-story
shed roofed wing and a hipped dormer with three small windows. The
first story is weatherboard whereas the second story is covered with
fishscale shingles. Several rectangular windows with a plain panel in
the middle and multiple small panes surrounding the interior panel are
on the west side of the house; one of these windows is stained glass.
There is a porch with columns and turned balusters across the facade
that wraps to the east. The front door has a solid glass oval in the
middle. All of the standard size windows are one-over-one, double hung
sash windows. The house has a concrete block foundation.

(One contributing building)
.158 19 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5566 (ec. 1900's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, side hall, front gable,

frame house with a rear one-story gable roofed wing which was possibly a
summer kitchen. The gahle ends have a moulded cornice which returns;

the front gable end has decorative bargeboard detail. A flat, attic palla-
dian window is in the front gable. A hip roofed porch with columns is
across the facade. The exterior end chimney is modern. The house is
covered with vinyl siding.

To the rear of the house is a concrete block garage and with a clipped
gable,

(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
+159 21 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5565 (c. 1900's3)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, side hall, front gable,
frame house with decorative detail in the gable end and a box cornice
that returns at both the front and rear gables. A one-story, shed
roofed wing is to the rear. Across the facade is a flattened hip roofed
porch which is enclosed. An interior slope chimney is to the rear of
the house. The house has fishscale shingles in the front gable end.

The foundation of the house is brick.

A frame garage with corrugated tin roof and sliding doors is behind the
house.
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(Two contributing buildings)

.160 21 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue
This is an empty lot with a frame garage with sliding doors.
(One contributing building)

.161 25-27 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5564 (c. 1890's)

This is supposedly a church which was moved to this site and converted

to a duplex. It is a four bay, two-and-one-half story, front gable, frame
house with an interior ridge chimney and a rear one~story, shed roofed
addition. The moulded cornice of the roof returns slightly. A louvered
triangular-shaped attic window is in the front gable end. Across the
facade is a flattened hip roofed porch with columns and turned

balusters. The windows are one~over-one, double hung sash windows. The
house has a concrete block foundation.

To the rear of the house is a frame shed with a tin roof.
(Two contributing huildings)
162 29 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5563

This house was formerly a grocery store. It is a three bay, two-and-
one-half story, front gable house with one-story gable roofed wing and a
one-story shed roofed addition to the rear. All of the windows are one-
over-one, double hung sash windows. The first story is covered with
brick-like ashestos siding whereas the second story is covered with
ashestos shingles. The house has a front shed roofed porch with modern
metal porch supports and has a conerete bhlock foundation.

To the rear is a gahle roofed shed with a tin roof.
(Two contributing buildings)
.163 33 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5561 (1920's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, gable roofed,
stucco, Colonial Revival house with an interior ridge chimney and modern
one-story additions to the rear. Across the front is a pent eave with
gabled hood at the entrance. The six-over-six, double hung sash windows
are grouped in pairs on hoth the first and second stories. A modern
concerete stoop with metal railing is across the front of the house. In
the gable ends there is an arched multi-paned attic window.
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To the rear of the house is a frame garage with a shed roofed addition.
(Two contributing buildings)
<164 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue and Layton Avenue K-5560 (c. 1900's)

This is a six bay, two-and-one-half story, frame, Queen Anne duplex with
two rear two-story, gable roofed wings, one for each portion of the
duplex. Four cross gables pierce both the front and rear roofs.
Fishscale shingles decorate the cross gables, end gables, and rec-
tangular panels above the second story windows. The windows in the end
gables and cross gables are arched. There are two interior ridge chim-
neys. A flat roofed porch with pedimented gable over the entrance,
colums, and square balustrade is across the first story. A modern car-
port is to the east, and the duplex has modern attached exterior stairs.

(One contributing building)
. 165 101 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5559 (c. 1900's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, frame, Queen Anne house
with a one-story, shed roofed portion to the rear which has a small
bracketed shed roofed porch. There is an interior ridge chimney with a
terra cotta head together with a modern exterior brick chimney. The
front gable contains a hip roofed, two-story bay with three windows on
each story. A flattened hip roofed partial porch with modern metal sup-
ports is on the facade. Both the front and side doors are multipaned
and are topped with transoms. The windows are two-over-two, double hung
sash windows. The side door is covered by a bracketed hood. The house
is covered with vinyl siding and has a concrete foundation.

A frame gable roofed garage is to the rear
(Two contributing buildings)
. 166 105 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5558 (c. 1900's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, side hall, front gable,
frame worker's house with interior ridge chimney and rear two-and-one-
half story gable roofed wing with interior endwell chimney.

Two one-story, shed roofed additions are to the west of the rear wing.
Decorative detail is in the front gable end. A flat roofed, screened
porch with square posts is across the front. The windows are two-over-
two, double hung sash windows. The house is covered with asphalt
shingles and has a brick foundation.
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.167

.168

.169

To the rear of the house are a gable roofed frame garage with sliding
doors and a gable roofed shed.

(Three contributing huildings)
107 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5557 (c. 1900's)

This is a four bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, moulded hip
roofed, square plan, Colonial Revival frame house with rear flat roofed
two-story wing and center chimney. Pedimented cross gables, are in the
front and at the sides. The front pedimented cross gable is chamfered
to create a three-part bay with one-over-one, double hung sash windows
on the second story. There is a three-part bay with windows on the
first story, but it is not centered under that on the second story.
Both bays have fishscale shingles. The west pedimented cross gable is
also chamfered but the bay that is created is square. A half-moon win-
dow and a square one-over-one, double hung sash window surrounded by
fishscale shingles are in the front cross gable. The remaining windows
are one-over-one, double hung sash windows. A hip roofed porch with
columns and turned halusters is acoss the facade. The house has a brick
foundation.

A clipped gable frame garage and a small gahle roofed frame house with a
door and two window are to the rear.

(Three contributing buildings)
109-111 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5556 (c. 1900's)

This is a six bay, two-and-one-half story, gable roofed, L plan,
Delaware vernacular frame duplex with one-story, shed roofed additions
off the rear and with two interior endwell chimneys in the the main por-
tion, and an interior endwell chimney in the rear portion. The east
chimney in the main portion has a corbeled top whereas the other brick
chimney has a plain, more recent top. A shed roofed porch with brackets
and turned balustrade is centered over the entrance doors and windows on
either side. The two-over-two, regularly spaced, double hung sash win-
dows are moulded at the top. The foundation is brick.

(One contributing building)
Witt Brothers Store, 113 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5555 (c. 1900's)

This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, front gable, frame store with
an enclosed hip roofed front porch and rear two-story shed roofed addi-
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tion and a one-story shed roofed storage area with loading dock. A two-
over-two, double hung sash attic window is in the front gable end. The
second story windows are paired two-over-two, double hung sash windows.
Metal exhausts are in the west slope of the roof and an exterior brick
chimney on the same side of the store.

A modern warehouse and loading dock are to the rear of the store.
(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
170 Pippin Funeral Home 119 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5554 (c. 1890's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, T plan, frame, Queen Anne
house with interior ridge chimneys that have terra cotta heads. There
are several modern additions to the rear and to the east side. A par-
tial hip roofed porch to the west has been completely enclosed whereas
that on the east has only been partially enclosed; its columns and
turned balusters are still visible. Because a portion of the main porch
has heen enclosed, it is difficult to determine where the main entrnce
door was located. A square, one-story, three-part bay with two, two-
over-two, double hung sash windows and with brackets under the hip roof
is in the front gable end. A two-part attic lancet window is also in
the front gahle end. The house is covered with vinyl siding and has a
concrete foundation.

An iron fence encloses the front portion of the lot.
(One contributing building and one contributing structure)

171 Zober Tax Service, 123 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5553 (c. 1890's)
This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, front gable store with flat
roofed porch with hrackets across the front and with a one-story shed
roofed wing to the rear. The doors on each side of the facade appear to
be original, and each has a transom above it. The center window is a
two-over-two, double hung sash window. The second story windows are
two~over-~two,double hung sash windows. The store has a brick
foundation.

(One contributing building)

A72 This is an empty lot now used as a parking lot for the Pippin Funeral
Home.

173 129 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5552 (c. 1890's)
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This is a three bay, two-and-one~half story, side hall, front gable,
frame house with a one-story hip roofed addition to the west and a one-
story shed roofed addition to the rear. The exterior chimney is located
in the rear gable end. A small pedimented gable is over the entrance
door and is very similar to that of the house at 131 West Camden-Wyoming
Avenue (.174). The six-over-six, double hung sash facade windows are
irregularly spaced. Cypress shingles cover the roof. The house is
covered with vinyl siding and has a concrete foundation.

A frame, one-story, gable roofed building is to the rear.
(Two contributing buildings)
JATY 131 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5551 (ec. 1890's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, side hall, L plan, gable
roofed, frame, Delaware vernacular house with an interior endwell chimney
with corbeled head. The moulded cornice returns at the gable ends. To
the west is a one~story, flattened hip roofed wing with three six-over-
six, double hung sash windows on each side and a rear one~story shed
roofed wing to the east of the rear portion of the house. The six-over-
six, double hung sash windows are regularly spaced on the facade. A
small pedimented gable is over the entrance door. The house is covered
with aluminum siding and has a brick foundation.

To the rear is a frame gable roofed garage.
(Two contributing buildings)
175 129 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5552 (c. 1890's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, frame, Colonial
Revival house which seems to have evolved from a nineteenth-century, gable
roofed house to an L. plan Queen Anne house whose roof was changed to a
Dutch Colonial roof to which Egyptian Revival dormers were added. A
two-story bay with windows and a hipped roof is in the front gambrel end
which has fishscale shingle decoration. Flat solid brackets are at the
roofline. Most of the windows are paired, six-over-six, double hung

sash windows. A screened, hip roofed porch is across the facade of the
main portion of the house. The main entrance door is double and has
sidelights. The house has a brick foundation.

A shingled garage with a clipped gable is to the northeast of the house.

(Two contributing buildings)
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176 136-138 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-559U

This is a three bay, two-and-one~half story, center hall, hip roofed,

L plan, frame Queen Anne house with hipped dormers with double two-over-
two, double hung sash windows at each end and in the front of the roof.
A gable end with two-part attic lancet window projects from the north-
west and southwest ends of the house. A one-story hip roofed bay with
two windows in the front and one on each side is in the front gable.
Across the facade is a porch with brackets and decorative bargehoard.
Solid wood brackets are at the roofline. There are two front doors
which appear to be original. One has sidelights on each side. There is
a clipped gable dormer with two, two-over-two, double hung sash windows.
The house has a tile roof and a brick foundation. On the same lot are
a frame garage with a clipped gable, a gable roofed shed, and two gable
roofed frame offices. An iron fence is to the west of the house and
east.

(Five contributing buildings and one contributing structure)

JATT Ye Olde Custom Upholstery Shoppe, 132-134 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue
K-5593 (c. 1890's)

This is a four bay, two-and-one-half story, frame, front gable store

with a rear transverse gable roofed wing with two-story, flattened shed

roofed addition with exterior stairs and a porch on the first story.

The facade, two-over-two, double hung sash windows are irregularly spaced; a flat
palladian attic window is in the gable end. There are two facade

entrance doors; one of which has a pedimented hood similar to that on

the west side entrance door. The house is covered with vinyl siding and

has a concrete block foundation.

(One contributing building)
.178 130 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5592 (c. 1890's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, L plan, frame,
Delaware vernacular house with a rear, one-story, shed roofed addition

and interior ridge chimneys in the main portion and in the rear portion.
The flat roofed front porch with square fluted balustrade, square fluted
colums, and square fluted frieze wraps to the west side. A small porch
with similar detail is to the east of the rear portion. The front door

is paneled and has its original bracketed screen door. The windows are
two-over-two, double hung sash windows. There is a concrete foundation.

A two-and-one-half story barn/garage with shed roofed dormer with win-
dows in the tin covered roof is to the rear of the house. The original
iron fence with original gates encloses the lot.
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(Two contributing buildings and one contributing structure)
.179 128 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5591 (c. 1890's)

This is a four bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, side hall, frame,
Queen Anne house with projecting pedimented cross gable to the west
which has been chamfered to form a two-story, three-part bay with six-
over-one, double hung sash windows. There is an interior ridge chimney.
A one-story shed roofed wing is to the rear of the house. Across the
facade is a flattened hip roofed, screened porch with square posts,
brackets, and turned balusters. All of the facade windows are six-over-
one, double hurg sash windows except the first story three-part window
which has four-over-one, double hung sash windows on either side of the
six-over-one, double hung sash window in the middle. The house has a
brick foundation.

(One contributing building)
.180 126 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5590 (c. 1890's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, gable roofed, frame,
Delaware vernacular house with interior ridge chimney and a rear gahle
roofed wing between two flat roofed two-story wings. The house is now a
commercial structure with a flat roofed enclosed porch across the
facade. A spindlework porch is on the rear west side of the building.
At the roofline of the building there is a box cornice. There are
double two-over-two, double hung sash windows on the facade and on the
end walls. The house is covered with vinyl siding and has a concrete
block foundation.

(One contributing building)

.181 The First National Bank of Wyoming, 120 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue
K-5589 (c. 1890's)

This is a three bay, one-and-one-half story, front parapeted gabled,
brick, Colonial Revival commercial building with Duteh details. One-
story flat roofed wings are to the west and south. Contrasting red and
tan bricks decorate the parapet front which has a gabhled top and convex
and concave curves. A pedimented gable with decorative carving, topping
the entrance door, is set into the parapet end. Arched wndows with
solid keys and bars are on either side ofhte arched entrance door which
has a double modern glass door. Brick quoins are at the corners of the
bank. A modern overhang to the eat protects the drive-thru teller win-
dow.
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(One contributing huilding)
.182 This is an empty lot used as the parking lot for the bank.
.183 112-114 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue X-5587 (c. 1900's)

This is a five hay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, gable roofed, frame,
Delaware vernacular duplex with interior endwell chimneys and a prear
two-story, shed roofed wing with a one-story screened shed roofed porch
behind. A cross gable with arched attic window having a lancet surround
projects slightly from the main portion of the house on both stories.
Double hung sash windows are on both stories of the facade. There are
two entrance doors each having a six-part transom. The facade screened
shed roofed porch has brackets and a square posts. The house has a
brick foundation and is covered with vinyl siding.

A frame shed covered with corrugated tin siding and a concrete block
garage are to the rear of the house.

(Two contributing buildings and one non-contributing building)
.184 110 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5586 (c. 1900's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, gable roofed, frame,
Delaware vernacular house with a one-storv, shed roofed addition to the
northeast. Th flat roofed facade porch with Square posts is partially
enclosed. A cross gable with one-over-one, double hung sash window
pierces the front roof. The house is covered with vertical wood siding
and has a concrete foundation.

A gable roofed frame shed with exposed rafters and corrugated tin roof
is behind the house.

(Two contributing buildings)
.185 106 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5585 (c. 1900's)

This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, front gable, frame worker's
house with a center ridge chimney. A two-over-two, double hung sash
attic window is in the gable end; a double two-over-two, douhle hung
sash window is on the second story. Bargeboard and decorative gable
detail are in the front gable end. Across the facade is a shed roofed
porch with square posts with brackets. The house has a brick foun-
dation.
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A gable roofed frame shed with corrugated tin roof a frame shed, and a
gable roofed frame garage are to the rear of the house.

(Four contributing buildings)
. 186 104 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5584 (e¢. 1900's)

This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, front gable, frame worker's
house with a center ridge chinmey. A two-over-two, double hung sash
attic lancet window is in the gable end; a double two-over-two, double
hung sash window is on the second story. Across the facade is a shed
roofed porch with square posts with brackets. Bargeboard and decorative
gable detail are in the front gable end. The house has a brick foun-
dation.

A gable roofed frame shed with corrugated tin roof is to the rear of the
house.

(Two contributing buildings)
.187 102 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5583 (ec. 1000's)

This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, front gable, frame worker's
house with a center ridge chimney. A two~over-two, double hung sash
attic window is in the gable end; a double two-over-two, double hung
sash window is on the second story. Bargeboard and decorative gable
detail are in the front gable end. Across the facade is a shed roofed
porch with square posts with brackets. The house has a brick foun-
dation.

A gable roofed frame shed and a gable roofed frame garage are to the
rear of the house.

(Three contributing buildings)
.188 100 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5582 (c. 1900's)

This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, front gable, frame worker's
house with a center ridge chimney. A two-over~two, double hung sash
attic window is in the gable end; a double two-over-two, double hung
sash window is on the second story. Bargeboard and decorative gable
detail are in the front gable end. Across the facade is a shed roofed
porch with soguare posts with brackets. The house has a brick foun-
dation.
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«189

.190

<191

.192

Behind the house are two gable roofed frame sheds and one gable roofed
frame garage.

(Four contributing buildings)
28 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5581 (1920's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, center hall, front gable,
frame, Colonial Revival house with a center ridge chimey and a rear one-
story, hip roofed addition. Shed roofed dormers with two windows pierce
the east and west slope of the roof. A moulded cornice returns at both
gable ends. The front gable end has two sets of double six-over-one
double hung sash windows on both stories. Across the facade and pro-
Jeeting to form a carport is a flattened hip roofed porech with square
posts and balusters; the west end and side are enclosed. The carport is
supported by square posts on brick piers. The house has a brick foun-
dation.

A gable roofed, frame garage is behind the house.
(Two contributing buildings)
26 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5580 (1920's)

This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, side hall, hip roofed,

Square plan, frame, Colonial Revival house with a one-story flattened hip
roofed additions to the east and to the rear. An exterior brick chimney
is to the rear of the main portion of the house. A hip roofed dormer
with two windows is in the front portion of the roof. Sidelights are on
either side of the front door; to the east of the door is a triple win-
dow. Across the front of the house is a screened, hip roofed porch with
slightly attenuated square posts and a square balustrade. The house has
a brick foundation.

A gable roofed, frame shed is to the rear of the house.

(Two contributing buildings)

This is an emptv lot.

22 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5579 (c. 1910's)

This is a three bay, one-and-one-half story, center hall, gable roofed,

frame bungalow with a rear one-story wing. The front roof extends to
form a porch which is enclosed. Solid wood brackets are under the
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roofline. A large gabled dormer with three three-over-one double hung
sash windows and with the same solid wood brackets pierces the front
roof. The house is covered with vinyl siding and has a concrete block
foundation.

A gable roofed, double, frame garage with sliding doors and decorative
gable detail is to the southeast of the house.

(Two contributing buildings)
.193 20 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5578 (c. 1910's)

This is a four bay, one-and-one~half story, front gable, frame bungalow
with a one-story, flat roofed addition to the east and an interior ridge
chimey. A modern metal overhang and steps with iron railings are at
the front entrance. The windows are one-over-one, double hung sash win-
dows. The house has a concrete block foundation.

A gable roofed, single, frame garage with original hinged doors is
behind the house.

(Two contributing buildings)
.194 18 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5577 (c. 1910's)

This is a four bay, one-and-one-half story, front gable, stucco bunga-
low with a rear interior slope chimey and exposed rafters at the
roofline. To the rear is a one-story, shed roofed addition with a
concrete block basement room below resulting from the incline of the
lot. Double one-over-one, double hung sash windows are on both sides of
the door. The house has a concrete block foundation.

(One contributing building)
+ 195 16 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue
This is a modern one-and-one~-half story, gable roofed frame house.
(One non-contributing building)
. 196 14 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5576 (c. 1900's)
This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, front gable, frame Delaware
vernacular house with a one-story, shed roofed addition to the rear and

a flattened hip roofed porch with square posts. The house is covered
with imitation brick asphalt siding. The house has a brick foundation.
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A gable roofed, single, frame garage is to the southeast of the house.
(Two contributing buildings)
. 197 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue and Southern Boulevard K-5575 (c. 1900's)

This is a one-story, gable roofed, concrete block office with so-

lid concrete block quoins, lintels, and window sills. A three-

part frieze is under the moulded cornice and includes egg-and-dart,
dentil, and wreathe details. Two windows are on each side. The main
facade has a door and two windows; double wooden doors are on the rear
of the building.

An early twentieth-century water tower is on the lot.
(One contributing building and one contributing structure)
.198 12 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5574 (c. 1890's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, gable roofed, L

plan, frame, Delaware vernacular house with an interior endwell chimney
in the main portion and an interior ridge chimmey in the rear portion.
The roof overhangs at the gable ends. The two-over-two, double hung
sash windows are regularly spaced on the facade. Across the facade is a
flattened hip roofed screened porch with spindlework detail at the top
of the sides. The house is covered with imitation brick asphalt siding.

(One contributing building)
.199 10 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue K-5573 (c. 1900's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, gambrel roofed,
frame, Colonial Revival house with large shed roofed dormers in
the front and rear. Three irreguarly spaced two-over-two, double
hung sash windows are in the front dormer and two irregularly
spaced two-over-two, double hung sash windows are in the rear
dormer., A one-story, flat roofed, screened porch is to the west.
A columned portico with flattened gable hood is over the front
door which has sidelights on each side. The house is covered with
vinyl siding.

A gable roofed, frame, double garage with exposed rafters and
sliding doors is hehind the house.

(Two contributing buildings)
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.200 8 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue X-55T72 (c. 1910's)

This is a three bay, one-and-one-half story, gable roofed, stucco
bungalow with a gabled dormer which has a triple window and with
an interior rear slope chimney. The front roof extends to form
an enclosed porch and the rear roof partially extends to form a
two bay, one-story wing. Flat wood brackets are at the roofline
and in the dormer. Exterior frame stairs are on the west side.

A gable roofed, frame, double garage with sliding doors is to the
rear.

(Two contributing buildings)

«201 Southwest corner of Caesar Rodney Street and Camden-Wyoming
Avenue K-5314 and K-5315  (e. 1900's)

This is a four bay, two-and-one-half story, gable roofed, frame house
and store with a rear one~-story shed roofed addition. A

large gabled dormer with a double one-over-one double hurg sash window
and with exposed rafters pierces the front roof. The gable ends and
facade second story contain double one-over-one, double hung sash win-
dows. A flattened hip roofed porch with square posts is over the two
bays to th west. The remaining facade and east end of the building have
a flattened overhang with square posts on the facade and square posts on
concrete block piers on the east side. The house is stuccoed and has a
concrete block foundation.

To the south of the building is a one-story gable roofed brick
garage with a rear one-story shed roofed wing.

(Two contributing buildings)

202 North side of Southern Boulevard between Camden-Wyoming Avenue
.203 and Layton Avenue K-5U2U(?)

This is a lot containing frame buildings, some of which were
moved there. The buildings include a large barn/warehouse with
a center ridge chimey; it is on the east side of the lot.

To the west is a gable roofed frame building with exposed raf-
ters. To the south is a gable roofed shed.

(Three contributing buildings)
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.208

.209

103 Southern Boulevard K-5423 (ec. 1900's)

This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, front gable, worker's frame
house with center interior ridge chimney and rear one-story shed

roofed addition. The house is covered with vinyl siding and has a
concrete hlock foundation.

(One contributing building)

105 Southern Boulevard K-5422 (ec. 1900's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, L plan, gable roofed, frame,
Delaware vernacular house with an interior ridge chimney, a modern
exterior end chimney, and a one-story, flat roofed addition to the rear.
Two-over-two, double hung sash windows are on the facade second story.

A hip roofed porch with square posts is centered over the front door.
(One contributing building)

107 Southern Boulevard K-5421 (e. 1900's)

This is a four bay, two~and-one-half story, L plan, gable roofed, frame,
Delaware vernacular house with an interior ridge chimney and a one-
story, flat roofed addition to the rear. Two-over-two, double hung sash
windows are on the first and second stories. A hip roofed porch with
chamfered turned columns is centered over the front door and center win-
dow.

A modern gable roofed frame garage is to the rear.

(One contributing building and one non~-contributing building)

119 Southern Boulevard

This is a empty lot.

(One non-contributing building)

121 Southern Boulevard

This is a modern frame ranch house.

(One non-contributing building)

123 Southern Boulevard K-5420 (c. 1900's)
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This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, front gable, concrete bhlock
house with an exterior chimney, a two-story, flat roofed addition to the
east and a one-story shed roofed addition to the rear. Solid concrete
block quoins are at the facade corners. Sawtooth shingles surround the
one-over-one, double hung sash attic window in the front gable end. A
shed roofed porch with square posts on concrete block piers is across
the facade of the main portion of the house.

A one-story frame garbage is to the rear.
(Two contributing buildings)

.210 125 Southern Boulevard (c. 1900's)
This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, front gable, frame house
with exterior chimney. The front gable end is pedimented and contains a
small, two-over-two, double hung sash, attic window. A double, two-
over-two, double hung sash window is on the second story. Across the
front is a hip roofed screened porch. The house is covered with
asbestos shingles.
A fram one-story garage is to the rear.
(Two contributing buildings)

211 127 Southern Boulevard
This is a modern one-story brick ranch house
(One non-contributing building)

212 131 Southern Boulevard K-5418 (c. 1900's)
This is a two bay, two-and-one-half story, front gable, frame worker's
house with two interior ridge chimneys and a two-over-two lancet window
is in the gable front end; the remaining windows are two~-over-one,
double hung sash windows. A shed roofed porch with square posts is
across the front. The house is covered with asbestos shingles and has a
brick foundation.
(One contributing buildings)

.213 135 Southern Boulevard K-5417 (e. 1900's)

This is a four bay, two-story, flat roofed, brick, Colonial Revival house
with a one-story addition to the east and a rear one~-story brick addi-
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tion. A flattened hip roofed porch with modern metal posts is over the
front door. Segmental brick arches are over the facade windows.

A modern double gable roofed brick garage is to the rear.
(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)
214 134 Southern Boulevard K-5415 (ec. 1890's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half-story, L plan, frame, Queen Anne
house with rear one-story hip roofed addition, interior end well chim-
neys to the east and south, and an interior ridge chimey. An attic
lancet window and elongated double windows on both floors are in the
frong gable end. A hip roofed porch with square posts and brackets is
on the facade. The house has a brick foundation.

(One contributing building)

.215 130 Southern Boulevard K-5416 (c. 1910's)
This is a three bay, one-and-one-half-story, gable roofed bungalow with
large gabled dormer with three windows in the front roof and a shed
dormer in the rear roof. The front gable slope extends to form a porch

with square post and balustrade.

A modern gable roofed double garage is to the rear, back to the center
of the street.

(One contributing and one non-contributing building)
.216 Pine Street (c. 1900)

This is a large two-story frame barn which sits to the rear of an empty
lot.

(One contributing building)
217 108 Pine Street K-5482 (c. 1900's)

This is a four bay, two-and-one-half-story, frame, Queen Anne house with
an interior endwell chimney in the south gable end. Each of the pedi-
mented gable ends has a lancet window surrounded by fishcale shingles.
The front gable is chamfered to form a three-part bay on both stories.
Spindlework brackets are under each side of the gable. Alternating sec-
tions of weather hoards and fisheale shingles are on this bay. Double
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windows are on the front of the bay on both stories with a single window
on each side. A modern awning is over the front door.

A gable roofed, double frame garage is to the southwest.
(Two contributing buildings)
.218 112 Pine Street K-5483 (ec. 1900's)

This is four bay, two-and-one-half-story, frame, Queen Anne house with
interior ridge chimney. All three gable ends are pedimented; contain
attic lancet window; are chamfered to form three-part bays on both sto-
nes below; and have spindlework brackets underneath the gables. Across
the front is a wrap around porch with a high pitched roof with paired
colums on moulded brick piers. All of the windows have large panes
surrounded by small colored panes. Two diamond shaped windows with a
large center pane surrounded by smaller panes are on south side of the
fornt gable portion. The house is covered with aluminum siding.

A modern gable roofed frame garage is to the rear.

(One contributing building and one non-contributing building)

.219 116 Pine Street K-5484  (c. 1900's)

This is a three bay, two-and-one-half-story, gable roofed, frame house
with interior ridge chimmey, facade cross gable in the south bay, and
rear one-story, shed roofed addition. Heavy fishscale shingled barge-
board is in the gable, and rear gabled dormer. This same design is in
the gable over the entrance to the front hip roofed porch which is sup-
ported by square posts and has a square balustrade. The double hung
sash windows all have multiple diamond panes at the top and a plain
large pane at the bottom. All of the other windows contain diamond
paines. The windows on the second story facade and gable ends are
double. The house has a brick foundation.

(One contributing building)

.220 118 Pine Street K-5485 (c. 1900's)
This is a two bay, two-and-one-half-story, hip roofed, square plan, side
hall, frame house with a one-story shed roofed wing to the rear and a

center interior chimney. A pedimented cross gable with a hooded lancet
window is in the facade roof as well as the north and south roofs.
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Solid wood brackets are under the roof and the house and porch which
has a gabled entrance and is supported by turned wood posts with a
modern metal balustrade. The second story facade window is a double
window whereas that on the first story is a single window. The house
has a brick foundation.
A gable roofed, frame, double garage is to the rear.
(Two contributing buildings)

221 120 Pine Street KX-5486 (ec. 1900's)
This is a four bay, two-and-one-half-story, L Plan, frame, Queen Anne
house with rear low gahle roofed addition and garage to the rear. An
interior slope chimney is in the north roof. Each gable end contains a
lancet window.
The hip roofed porch wraps to the north and is supported by attentuated
square posts on a solid halustrade. The house is covered with aluminum
siding and has a concrete block foundation.
(One contributing building)

222 123 Pine Street
This is a modern brick, ranch house with carport house.
(One non-contributing building)

223 119 Pine Street
This is a modern hrick, ranch house.
(One non-contributing building)

221 115 Pine Street
This is a modern frame bungalow.
(One non-contributing building)

225 109 Pine Street (c. 1910's)
This is a three bav, one-and-one-half-story, low hipped roofed, frame building
with outer interior chimey. The windows are all double, six-over-six,

double hung sash windows.

(One contributing building)
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Wyoming did. Between 1852 and 1866, Wyoming's population grew to 200. By 1880,
there were nearly 600 inhabitants.

With the arrival of the railroad, the market potential of the region was drasti-
cally changed; the earlier method of transportation for the region had been by
steamboat from landings on the St. Jones River at Lebanon and Forest Landing.
With the railroad, Wyoming farmers could ship their goods greater distances more
efficiently and more cheaply. There also developed businesses to expedite
shipping. During the 1850's John T. Jakes was appointed agent for the Delaware
Railroad Company; he had a storehouse on the west side of the railroad near the
road to the mill where he also ran the first post office when he became post-
master in 1866 shortly after the town ended its affiliation with Camden. Jakes
was also an agent for the Adams Express Company. During the 1850's, most of the
construction in town occurred near the railroad on Front and Second streets and
along the railroad.

By the late nineteenth century, the railroad had numerous buildings located near
the tracks, including the train station, or depot, and other buildings which remain
either on their original location or on new locations. Among the buildings

which Fred Marker of Wyoming remembers were a scale house (.72) (now a part of

the Chestertown Brick Company), a storage house (possibly also a part of the

brick company), a marker tower, a coal house, a ramp, his and hers comfort sta-
tions (supposedly located on the Townsend property on Southern Boulevard), a

wateh box, a rail repair cart house, a freight station, and a waiting shed.

In 1865 the Reverend John J. Pierce (Pearce) of Wyoming Valley, Pennsylvania,
came to Camden Station and purchased land from Dr. Isaac Jump of Dover who had
divided the area into town lots. Pierce apparently was responsible for changing
the name of the town from Camden Station to Wyoming after his native area in
Pennsylvania. The town was incorporated in 1869. When the Beers Atlas map was
drawn in 1868, it showed Wyoming had a hotel, called the Wyoming Hotel, located
on the southeast corner of Second Street and Railroad Avenue. John Jakes was
listed as a "Dealer in General Merchandise." In addition he was an agent for
the Singer Sewing Machine Company. He owned property on the railroad between
the mill road and Water Street (now called Lake Drive), together with a lot on
the southwest corner of Water Street and Wyoming Avenue and a house and a lot on
Layton Avenue. Other merchants included W. P. Lindale who ran the mill and was
also a grain dealer. His home was located on Front Street on the site of the
present house called Bethel (.112) which was built by a Lindale relative in the
1890's. Another merchant was William McGonigal who was also a lumber dealer and
partner in the firm of McGonigal & Pearce, located between Second and Third
Streets just south of the hotel. Other occupations listed on Beers included a
bricklayer and builder, a livery and sale stable proprietor, a produce broker,
and a real estate agent. By 1868 the Methodist Episcopal Church (.135) was
located on Water Street.
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Agricultural products were the main source of income for the town. Grains,
fruits, and vegetables were, and remain, important crops. In 1874, the
Fruitland Grange No. 16 was organized and was located in Wyoming until it later
moved to Camden. The 1870's saw the expansion of peach cultivation as peach
growers from northern Delaware searched for "clean" areas for cultivation to
escape the yellows virus. Subsidiary businesses, such as canneries, evapora-
tors, basketmakers, and phosphate manufactures also came to the town with the
peach growers. The DeWoody and Taylor Cannery operated in the 1870's until it
became the Beecher Basket Company (.19) in 1875; it was located on the west side
of Railroad Avenue opposite the end of Camden-Wyoming Avenue. That same year
James S. Marsh and Jacob G. Brown built a large evaporator for preserving
peaches, other fruits, and vegetables. In 1880, it became Brown, Hanson & Co.
and was located on the northeast corner of Third Street and Railroad Avenue.

The company also had a cannery which became Conwell & Galt, then Conwell & Co.,
then James V. McCommon's, then the Stetson & Ellison branch factory, and ultima-
tely Libby, McNeil, & Libby.

In 1875, the grange adopted a standard peach basket, known as the Smyrna Stave
Basket, which was manufactured by the Beecher Basket Company. Because of the
high rates charged by the railroad, the Delaware Fruit Exchange was chartered in
1883; the exchange built a station in Wyoming to encourage buyers to come to one
location where fruit, already inspected and graded, could then be sold by the
car load to the highest bidder. Lower freight rates, better services, reduction
in expenses and commissions, and increase in market potential resulted.

By the time the 1872-1873 directory was done for Wyoming, the community had
grown to include a diversity of businesses and occupations. Associated with the
agricultural nature of the region, there were two flour mills and a fertilizer
and phosphate company. In addition there were a millwright, a wheelwright, four
agents, a basketmaker, and an auctioneer to service the nearly forty-five far-
mers listed in the area. To keep abreast of the construction needs of the
growing town, there were four carpenters and a bricklayer and plasterer. To
provide the basic needs of the people, there were two shoemakers, a milliner,
two dresmakers, three druggists, a blacksmith, a carriage dealer, a Jeweler, a
butcher, and a physician. There were also four general merchandise stores, a
lumber company, and the Wyoming Hotel. Three clergymen, one of whom was also a
newspaper editor and a college president, a printer, and a Jjustice of the peace
were also important to the community. In 1880 Wyoming included "A handsome
depot, two churches, a good hotel, the Wyoming Institute, several stores, etc.
in the heart of a rich fruit and vegetable country."

By 1882 when another directory was done, there were, in addition to the above
businesses and occupations, two large phosphate factories, and extensive eva-
porating and canning establishments. There were also three churches and the
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academy (Wyoming Institute) run by the Baptists. During the 1890's John
Lindale, the owner of the Wyoming Mills, built his home called Bethel (.112) on
property owned by his family since Wyoming was created. Bethel was built for
Lindale's wife who was the founder of the woman's club, known as the Round Table
Club of Wyoming-Camden. The house had the first indoor bathroom in the town.

It also had speaking tubes that connected with the mill in nine rooms.

In 1897, the population of Wyoming was 500 and it was described as "the largest
peach shipping station in the state, and included a canning factory that
employed 150 workers and an evaporator plant that employed 200 workers." Six
passenger trains ran each way daily. New occupations included four fish
dealers, a fish policeman, two lawyers, the almshouse superintendent, and a
florist. Also, the regional agriculture had become more diversified and
included the cultivation of fruits and vegetables such as Keiffer pears, aspara-
gus, tomatoes, and apples. Despite diversification, when the yellows virus
which decimated the Delaware peach industry reached Wyoming, the economy of the
town suffered, and by 1900 the population dropped to 450. Gradually Wyoming
rebuilt its economy and during the first three decades of the twentieth century
regained its population primarily through further diversification of its econo-
mic base.

By 1908 ,the Wyoming area had become more diversified agriculturally to include
poultry farms. A new business in town was a concrete works run by W. M. Newton,
which produced "Concrete Building Blocks, Bridges, Paving, Curbing, Posts,
Steps, Balustrades, Water Troughs, Foundations, Etc., Ornamental Porch Work,
Plain and reinforced Iron Fencing Etc." There are several concrete block houses
and buildings as well as many concrete block foundation in the town to attest to
the success of this company. Today, there is still a concrete company in the
town located just to the south of the district. In addition to the concrete
works, there was also a shirt factory. New occupations listed included nur-
serymen, well driver, tax collector, contractor, builder, and house mover. The
latter was kept busy as there is evidence that some of the houses, stores, and
churches were moved to new locations. There were also ninety-five farmers in
the region.

Wyoming in the early twentieth century was a thriving town of large homes, busi-
ness, and farm produce brokers. In 1915 the Beecher Basket Company (.19) became
the Wyoming Hardware Company which was in operation until the 1970's. Also in
1915, a cannery was built by John A. Downhalm east of the railroad and south of
Southern Boulevard; it became the Farmer's Packing Company in the 1920's and was
run by local farmers. In 1917 the Holden family purchased the building (.19) at
the northwest corner of Railroad Avenue and Second Street that had once been a
dance hall. The Holdens turned the building into a combination grocery story,
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butcher shop, and ice cream parlor. It had gaslights, and the Holdens made
deliveries in their Model T. They had Breyer's Ice Cream, packed in dry ice,
shipped in daily by train. Ice from the ice company (now Brady Transfer) was
also sold in the store. Between 1920 and 1934, William M. Harris and Sons ran
a canning factory west of the railroad near the mill (now Three B's) where they
produced cider and vinegar.

Even during the early period of Wyoming's history, education was extremely
important. By 1861, one of the seven schools in Delaware for Blacks was sup-
posedly located there. In 1865, John T. Jakes lead a movement to build a Sunday
school which developed into the Methodist church and Sunday school. Kate
Sterner Brown taught reading, writing, arithmetic, and emphasized temperance in a
small plank building that served as both the school and church. She later
taught in another location in a small frame building that is now supposedly a
summer kitchen on the north side of Second Street. In 1866 Wyoming College,
Subsequently called Wyoming Institute of Delaware, was founded to provide higher
level instruction; it continued in operation until 1888. Originally the school
was run by the Baptists. Students came from Camden and the neighboring area and
had a choice of three courses of study: mathematics, science and literature,
and the classics. The 1878 brochure described the school as being "designed to
afford the advantages of a first-class school in which students may thoroughly
prepare for college, for business or for social life." It was also described as
being "situated in the midst of a gently undulating agricultural region, noted
for its variety of productions, healthful and genial climate, beauty of scenery,
and for the intelligence and morality of the inhabitants." Students were
encouraged to attend because of the "refining and elevating social influences"
where thev would not be "exposed to the temptation which cities, and larger
towns present." The students boarded in private homes instead of in dor-
mitories. The college included a chapel, study hall, recitation room, library,
and apparatus room. According to local tradition the school faced the railroad
and was located between Second and Third Streets. The main building (.142)
remains on the northeast corner of Broad and Railroad Avenue. The first publie
school in Wyoming was built in 1886 and was located on the east side of Pine
Street; it was a new two-story building that by 1888 had two teachers and 125
students. It was in operation until Caesar Rodney School was built in 1900 to
service both Camden and Wyoming.

Religion was also important in the town. Baptists, Methodists, and Dutch
Reformed all had churches there. Today only the Methodist Church (.135) remains
as well as the Reorganized Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints which
meets at 11 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue in the former Round Table Club (.156).
The Wyoming Methodist Church through the efforts of Jjohn T. Jakes was originally
located on Water Street and was moved to its present lot on Broad Street in
1883. In 1913 it was moved to its present location on the lot. After the Civil
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War a large group of Pennsylvania Dutch or German Reformed settled in the area
and built St. John's Reformed Church near the corner of Broad Street and Layton
Avenue; it was sold in 1922 and moved to Camden-Wyoming Avenue and converted to
a double dwelling house(.160). The Baptists had a chapel on College Street;
this chapel also served as the chapel for Wyoming Institute. In 1891 the
Baptists moved to Camden. There was also a church at the southwest corner of
Mechanic and Grant Streets (.60).

Throughout this century Wyoming has continued much as it was in the late nine-
teenth century--servicing the neighboring farmers. In 1956 there were still
several large canneries, a cold storage plant, a lumber yard, produce ware-
houses, stores, and a bank. The last passenger train ran in 1959. Today the
canneries are gone, but there are still large orchards nearby. The lumber yard
is a brick company. There is a modern drugstore, a clothing store, and of
course the mill that still grinds the corn of neighboring farmers-~but no longer
relying upon water power as it was converted to electricity in the 1950's.

The Wyoming Historic District is also significant because of the architectural
integrity of the area. Most of the houses and stores were built during the
1870's and 1880's when peach growing reached its zenith. In the 1890's with the
spread of the yellows, there was a decline in the town's growth and her popula-
tion dropped. It was not until the 1920's that the town regained its 1880's
population, and during that decade there was again an increase in new house
construction. Very few Post-World War II bhuildings intrude on the district.
Although some of the huildings have been moved, the district remains much as it
was in the late nineteenth century. A large number of original outbuildings--
especially garages and bharns also remain. Many of these have also been moved.
Most of the buildings in the district are frame and have either brick or
concrete block foundations. Gable roofs with interior endwell chimneys predomi-
nate. In keeping with most of Kent County, there are no extremely large houses
in the town. The architecture reflects the conservative society that has always
inhabited the region. Once an architectural style was generally accepted, as in
the Queen Anne Style, it remained long after it had gone out of vogue elsewhere.

Wyoming's architecture mirrors its economic development and growth. Before the
arrival of the railroad in the 1850's, there were very few buildings in the area,
and what was there was typical of rural Delaware vernacular architecture of the
period--characterized by being two, three, or five bay, single pile in size with
a gable roof with interior endwell chimneys. A center-hall room configuration
was the norm. In addition the windows were usually six-over-six, double hung
sash windows. This style persisted well into the first decades of the twen-
tieth century reflecting the conservative quality of Kent Countyv society and
architecture. During the decade following the advent of the railroad, there was
much construction around the railroad, and thus most of the early examples of
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the vernacular style are found on Front Street, Second Street, and Railroad
Avenue and include the houses at 43 East Front Street (.108), at 50 East Front
Street (.115), at 100-102 West Front Street (.114), at 218 North Railroad Avenue
(.6), at 104 Second Street (.121), and at 108 Second Street (.119). Other later
examples appear on Mechanic Street (.52), on Broad Street (.149), and on West
Camden-Wyoming Avenue (.168).

Italianate influence, as in the use of brackets at the roofline, hooded windows,
elongated windows, and flattened roofs, appears on some Wyoming buildings;

however, there are few true examples of this style in town primarily because the town's
development and prosperity occurred too late for it to have a great impact.

Among the buildings that do show some Italianate influence are the railroad sta-

tion (.71) that originally had a flattened roof with a wide overhang with

brackets and the store at 2 South Railroad Avenue (.18) with its elongated win-

dows and flattened roof. The main Wyoming Institute building (.142) on Broad

Street also has elongated windows and heavy brackets at the roofline on a basi-

cally vernacular building.

It was not until the 1870's and 1880's that a new style of architecture was
introduced into the town--reflecting the increasing wealth from fruit culti-
vation. This new style was the Queen Anne Style with bracketed spindlework
porches, gables with bargeboard and decorative trim, cross gables, chamfered
gables forming bhays, and front L plans. In some instances, only the trim was
new and added to the typical Wyoming vernacular house as in the house at 22U
North Railroad Avenue (.4) and the one at 206 North Mechanic Street (.51), both
of which have spindlework porches with brackets, but lack the more complex plans
of the Queen Anne style.

Houses of the early Queen Anne style in Wyoming were normally frame with front L
plans. Terra cotta topped ridge chimneys adorned the multi-gabled roofs. Below
the gable ends were chamfered bays sometimes covered with fishscale shingles.
Bracketing at the roofline and on the porches was also common and spindlework
porches were especially fine such as those on the store at 200 North Railroad
Avenue (.9) and on the houses at 26 South Railroad Avenue (.27) and at 36 South
Railroad Avenue (.29).

Most of the early Queen Anne houses in Wyoming were built near the railroad and
include the house at 214 North Railroad Avenue (.7) which is exceptionally large
for early Wyoming Queen Anne houses. Unfortunately it has been altered to form
apartments, and some of its original characteristics are lacking. Smaller early
Queen Anne houses include two just to the east of the railroad station at 9 and
13 North Railroad Avenue (.76 and .78) and several along the railroad such as
those at 26 and 236 South Railroad Avenue (.27 and .29) and the one at 8 South
Railroad Avenue (.20) which is especially interesting because it was constructed
with concrete blocks unlike most of the other houses which were frame.
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Outstanding examples of later Queen Anne houses built around the turn of the
century and after include two houses on Third Street, one at 103 (.124) and one
at 108 (.131). Although built at the same time, they reflect two different
aspects of the Queen Anne style. The latter is more typical of the earlier
style with its front L plan, its chamfered gables forming bays, and its excep-
tionally fine spindlework porch and fishscale decoration whereas the former is
an example of a Queen Anne house with Colonial Revival influence. It is much
larger than the house at 108 Third Street and has a more complex plan, but it
too had fishscale decoration before the siding was added. Broad Street contains
three more examples of late Queen Anne houses and like Third Street has one at
100 Broad Street (.150) that is more typical of the earlier style and one at 115
Broad Street (.138) which exemplifies the later style in its size and complex
plan.

Perhaps the finest example of Queen Anne architecture in Wyoming is also located
on Broad Street. The bungalow at 117 Broad Street (.139) has fine window detail
and an exceptional spindlework porch. Unlike all of the other Queen Anne houses
in the town, this one is a bungalow making it very unusual. Another exceptional
example of this later style is the house at 10 North Railroad Avenue (.14) with
its hexagonal tower, front cross gable two-story porch, fishscale detail, and
chamfered bays.

Two houses on Railroad Avenue also fall into this period and are unusual in
their detail. The one at 26 South Railroad Avenue (.27) is a front L plan house
with first-floor bay and fine spindlework porch; it is unusual because of the
retardetaire Italianate hoods over the second story windows in the front gable.
The house at 36 South Railroad Avenue (.29) is also unusual in the attempt of its
builder to create a temple front design while preserving the basic Queen Anne
fabric of the house. It too has a fine spindlework porch. Other examples of
the Queen Anne houses built at this later date include the one at 134 Southern
Boulevard (.214) and the one at 136-138 West Camden Wyoming Avenue (.176). Both
of these are front L plan frame houses with porches. The latter has dormers in
three of its gable sides reflecting the increasing influence of the Colonial
Revival style. Finally, there are several other large examples of the late
Queen Anne style, including the duplex at the southeast corner of Layton Avenue
and West Camden-Wyoming Avenue and two houses on Pine Street, one at 108 (.216)
and one at 112 (.218). Another house on Pine Street, at 116 (.219) is also an
example of this late style, but unusual for Wyoming it shows the influence of
the Arts and Craft movement in its heavily shingled gable bargeboard.

While the wealthier residents of Wyoming were building more stylish houses, the
laborers were constructing what can be termed worker's houses--typically two-

bay, front gable, frame houses such as those on Mechanic Street (.U45-,48) built
in the 1920's and those on West Camden-Wyoming Avenue (.188-.185) built in the
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early part of the century. Houses similar to these are located throughout the
district as on Layton Avenue (.89-.91) and on West Camden-Wyoming Avenue (.166).
An unusual example of a worker's house is the one at 123 Southern Boulevard
which is constructed of rusticated concrete blocks. A few larger front gable
houses were also constructed by more prosperous residents in the town as for
example the houses at 19 and 21 West Camen-Wyoming Avenue (.159 and .160) which
have fine gable decorative detail.

Worker's houses are also found as one-story front gahle bungalows as in the ones
at 18 and 20 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue (.19% and .193). More elahorate bunga-
lows were also built in the town during the first decades of the twentieth cen-
tury, including the clipped gable bungalow at 104 North Layton Avenue (.73) and
the bungalow across the street at 101 North Layton Avenue (.98).

During the early twentieth century the four-square Colonial Revival house was
especlally popular. Having a hip roof with dormers and a side hall plan, this
style seems to have been preferred by the more prosperous residents. Some of
these houses have heavily moulded hipped roofs such as the houses at 220 North
Railroad Avenue (.5), at 15 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue (.157), and at 107 North
Layton Avenue (.101). Additional outstanding examples of the four-square
Colonial Revival house include the shingle and weatherboard house at 118 Third
Street (.128) and the frame houses at 118 Pine Street (.220) and 16 South Layton
Avenue (.92).

Other examples of the Colonial Revival style in Wyoming include several with
obvious Duteh Colonial influence such as the gambrel roofed houses at 10 West
Camden-Wyoming Avenue (.199) and at 102 Third Street (.134). Another house with
Dutch-Colonial detail is the one at 15 South Layton Avenue (.93); the house at
129 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue (.175) has Dutch detail in its gambrel roof, but
is unusual in its Egyptian style dormers. Dutch-Colonial detail is also evident
in the bank (.181).

There are several houses in Wyoming that are not easily characterized by style.
The house at 135 Southern Boulevard (.213) has Colonial Revival features in its
Neo-Classical detail, but its flat roof shows the evidence of the Italianate
style. Bethel at 105 Front Street (.112) is a conglomerate of the Queen Anne,
Arts and Craft, Stick Style, and Colonial Revival styles.

Wyoming boasts of many original outbuildings including numerous gable roofed
single and double garages with sliding doors (.84 and .195); large two-story
frame barns (.176 and .216); carriage houses (.14); and other small gable roofed
frame buildings. In addition there are several examples of original iron fences
such as the one at 119 West Camden-Wyoming Avenue (.170). Original picket fen-
ces are around the houses at 15 South Layton Avenue ( .93) and 7 South Layton
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Avenue (.94). Concrete block fences enhance the setting for both Bethel (.112)
and the house at 10 North Railroad Avenue (.14).

Only one church is still being used as such; it is the Wyoming United Methodist
Church on Broad Street (.135). Built in the Gothic Revival style during the
1880's and moved to its present location on the lot in 1913, it conforms to the
basic Queen Anne style of the distriet with its cross gables and decorative
gable detail. It is also frame as are most of the buildings in the district.
Two other buildings, once used as churches and now residences remain (.60 and
.160) whereas there is another huilding, originally constructed for the woman's
organization called the Round Table Club of Wyoming-Camden (.156) that is now
used as a church. The two former buildings are front gabled, frame structures;
the latter shows the influence of the Arts and Craft movement in its design and
in its detail such as the half-timbering in its gable ends.

Economically, the mill (.1) at Wyoming has always been significant, but architec-
turally it reflects its early twentieth century rebuilding on an early nineteenth
or possibly eighteenth century foundation. The complex of mill buildings, however,
is significant hecause they reveal much about the utilitarian architecture of the
period. Most of the buildings have gable roofs and are covered with corrugated
tin.

The Wyoming Historic Distriect also contains other fine examples of commercial
architecture especially in several of the stores that survive. The ones at 200
North Railroad Avenue (.9) and at 2 South Railroad Avenue (.17) contain much of
their original detail in their showcase windows and doors. Another store at 6
South Railroad Avenue also has early showcase windows. Other commercial
buildings include a fruit worker's office at 109 Pine Street (.225), a former
lumber yard at 15 South Railroad Avenue (.72), and several garages and gas sta-
tions (.107 and .201), built with the arrival of the automobile. The northern
portion of the lumher yard (.73) was also some form of garage/commercial struc-
ture. The large brick former ice company, now Brady Transfer (.36), also
remains. Remnants of the canneries that once dotted the landscape of the area
can be seen in the Three B's huilding (.113) and in the office of the Stetson
and Ellison Cannery on Third Street (.127). The former Beecher Basket Company
complex is also visible in the concrete block and frame warehouse behind the
store at 6 South Railroad Avenue (.19).

The first bank in Wyoming (.181) built around 1903 remains and reflects a
Dutch-Colonial influence in its gable front. Several buildings and structures
associated with the railroad remain, including the station (.71) and several
frame offices (.176, .203, and .202). Finally, the town of Wyoming also built
an office for its water company (.197), a water tower (.197), and a firehouse
(+21), now the town hall. The water company office is especially fine building
with its concrete block construction with quoins and three-part frieze.
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The boundary for the Wyoming Historic District is as follows: Beginning at the
northern boundary of the mill complex (.1) and running west and then south along
the low water line of the mill pond and then along the north property line of
parcel 85.18-1.13 to the north property line of lot (.2), then west along this
line to the rear property line of (.2), then follow the rear property lines of
(.2), (.3), (.4), (.5), and (.6) to the south property line of lot (.6), then
east to the west curb of West Railroad Avenue, follow the curb south across Lake
Street to the north property line of lot (.7), then west along the north pro-
perty and south along the west property line of lot (.7), then west along the
north property line of (.8) until it intersects the east curb of Mechanic
Street, then north along the curb until it intersects a line extending the north
property line of lot (.51), then west along the north property line of (.51),
then south along the west property lines of lots (.51) and (.52), then across
Third Street to the south curb of Third Street, then west along the curb to the
rear property line of lot (.53) and then south along the rear property lines of
lots (.53), (.54), (.55), (.56), (.57), (.58), and (.59), then east along the
south porperty line of lot (.59), to the intersection of a line extending the
west property line of lot (.A0), then south along this line and the rear pro-
perty line of lots (.60) and (.61), then west along the north property line of
lot (.62) and south along the rear property lines of lots (.62), (.63), and
(.64) and east along the south property line of (.64) until it intersects the
east curb of Mechanic Street, then south along the east curb of Mechanic Street
to the North of Franklin Street to the rear property line of lot (.24) extended,
then along the rear property lines of (.24), (.25), (.26), and (.27), then west
along the north property line of lot (.28) to the west curb of Mechanic Street,
then north along the west curb to the north property line of lot (.65), then
west along the line to the rear property line of (.65), then south along the
rear property lines of (.65), (.66), (.67), and (.68), then east along the south
property line of lot (.68) to the west curb of Mechanic Street, then south along
the west curb of Mechanic Street to the south property line of lot (.29), then
along this line to the rear property line of lot (.30), then south along the
rear property lines of lots (.30), (.31), (.32), (.33), (.34), and (.35), then
west along the north curb of Southern Boulevard to a line extending the west
property line of lot (.36), then south along the west property line until it
intersects the east property line of the same lot, then north along the east
property line until it intersects a line extended from the north curb of
Southern Boulevard, then east along this curb line until it intersects a line
extending the west property line of lot (.21l4), then south across Southern
Boulevard and along the west property line of lot (.214), then east along the
rear property lines of lots (.21%4) and (.215), then north along the east pro-
perty line of lot (.215) extended across Southern Boulevard to the north curb of
‘Southern Boulevard, then west along the north curb until it intersects the south
curb of Camden-Wyoming Avenue, then south across Southern Boulevard to the west
property line of lot (.198), then south along this line to the rear property
line of lot (.198), then follow the rear property lines of lots (.198), (.199),
(.200), and (.201) to the west curb of Caesar Rodney Avenue, then north along
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the east property line of lot (.201), across Camden-Wyoming Avenue, along the east
property line of lot (.151), then west along the rear property lines of lots
(.151), (.152), (.153), (.154), (.155), (.156), (.157), and (.158), then north
along the west property line of lots (.159) and (.160), then west along the rear
property line of lot (.160), then north along the rear property lines of lots
(.101), (.102), (.103), and (.104), then west along the north property line of
lot (.104) to the west curb of Layton Avenue, then follow the west curb north to
a line extending the southern property line of lot (.115), then east along this
line to the east property line of lot (.115), then north along this line to the
north curb of Front Street, then east along this curb until it interthe east
property line of lot (.108), then north alongthis line until it intersects the
east property line of lot (.107), then north along this line to the north pro-
perty line of lot (.107), then west along this line to the east curb of Layton
Avenue, then south along Layton Avenue to a line extending the north property
line of lot (.84), then west along this line and then south along the west pro-
perty line of lot (.84) until it intersects the north property line of (.112),
then west along this line until it intersects the east property line of the
Conrail Complex (.69), then north along this line until it intersects a line
extending the north property line of lot (.113), then west along this line and
across Railroad Avenue until it intersects the north property line of lot (.1),
then along this line to the point of beginning.

The Wyoming Historic District includes all of the contigious buildings within
the town that constitute a National Register eligible distriect. All those
buildings outside the district could not be included because of integrity
problems or because they did not meet National Register age criterion.



